
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

AGENDA PACKET

For the Meeting of Wednesday

July 16, 2014

7:00 P.M. Regular Meeting/Public Hearing

District Office

1800 Willow Lake Road

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President – Mark Simon • Vice-President – Chris Steele • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Marianne Wiesen



 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors 
Meeting Agenda for July 16, 2014 - Pg.1 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday July 16, 2014 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, California 
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov 
 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1. Call business meeting to order 7:00 p.m. 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 

 
B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 

During Public Comments, the public may address the Board on any issue within the District’s jurisdiction 
which is not on the agenda.  The public may comment on any item on the Agenda at the time that item is 
before the Board for consideration.  Any person wishing to speak must come up and speak from the 
podium.  There will be no dialog between the Board and the commenter.  Any clarifying questions from the 
Board must go through the Chair. 
 

C. PRESENTATIONS 
 

D. PRESIDENT REPORT AND DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS 
        
E. CONSENT CALENDAR 

All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be 
enacted by one motion. 
1. Approval of DRAFT minutes of special meeting dated July 2, 2014 
2. Approval of DRAFT minutes of regular meeting dated July 2, 2014 
3. Approve Register of District Invoices 

 
F.  PUBLIC HEARING to Consider the Following 

1. Town of Discovery Bay Ravenswood Landscape Zone #9, Park, Lighting and Open Space 
Improvements District Assessments Report for the Fiscal Year 2014-2015; continue Collection of 
Assessments on County Tax Roll and adoption of Resolution No. 2014-16 
 

G. BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS 
1. Review “DRAFT” FY 2014-15 Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District Capacity Fee 

Program 
2. Announcement of Special District Vacancy on LAFCO, Call for Nominations and for Names of Voting 

Delegates – Election July 21, 2014 
3. Award of Contract to Du-ALL Safety, LLC in the amount of $36,000.00 to provide safety support 

services and staff training for the period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 
 

President – Mark Simon • Vice-President – Chris Steele • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Marianne Wiesen 
 

 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

 

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors 
Meeting Agenda for July 16, 2014 - Pg.2 

 
 

H.  INFORMATIONAL ITEMS ONLY (NO ACTION NECESSARY) 
 

I. VEOLIA REPORT 
1. Veolia Report – Month of June 2014 

 
J. MANAGER’S REPORTS – Discussion and Possible Action 

 
K. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT – Discussion and Possible Action 

1. State Water Resources Control Board Proposed Emergency Water Conservation Regulations 
 

L. DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 
 
M. COMMITTEE UPDATES – Discussion and Possible Action 
 
N. CORRESPONDENCE – Discussion and Possible Action 

1. R – Contra Costa County Aviation Advisory Committee meeting minutes dated April 10, 2014 
2. R – East Contra Costa County Fire Protection District meeting minutes dated June 2, 2014 
3. R – Contra Costa County Aviation Advisory Committee meeting minutes dated June 12, 2014 
4. R – Byron Municipal Advisory Council meeting minutes dated June 19, 2014 

    
O. PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS RECEIVED  
 
P. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS  
 
Q. ADJOURNMENT 

1. Adjourn to the next Regular meeting dated August 6, 2014 starting at 7:00 p.m. on 1800 Willow Lake 
Road-Located behind the Delta Community Presbyterian Church.  

 
 
 
 
 

“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by 
the American with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government 
Code § 54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the 
meeting should contact the Town of Discovery Bay, at (925)634-1131, during regular business hours, at least twenty-
four hours prior to the time of the meeting.” 
 
"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay CSD after distribution of the 
agenda packet are available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during 
normal business hours." 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item C

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President – Mark Simon • Vice-President – Chris Steele • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Marianne Wiesen



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item D

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President – Mark Simon • Vice-President – Chris Steele • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Marianne Wiesen



 
 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors 
Special Meeting Minutes for July 2, 2014 - Pg.1 

 

 
 
                                            
 
 
 
 
MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD 
Wednesday July 2, 2014 
1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, California 
SPECIAL MEETING 6:30 P.M. 
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov 
 
SPECIAL MEETING AT 6:30 P.M. 
 
A. ROLL CALL 

Call business meeting to order – 6:30 p.m. by President Simon 
Roll Call – All Present with the exception of Vice-President Steele 
Vice-President Steele – Arrived at 6:40 p.m. 
 

B. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 None 
 
C. OPEN SESSION DISCLOSURE OF CLOSED SESSION AGENDA  

(Government Code Section 54957.7) 
Legal Counsel Attebery – The Board is now adjourning into closed session regarding item D-1. 

 
D. CLOSED SESSION: 

1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL—ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
 Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to subdivision (b) of Section 54956.9: One Case 
 
E. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION; REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION  

(Government Code Section 54957.1)  
Legal Counsel Attebery – The Board has reconvened from closed session and there is no reportable action. 
 

F. ADJOURNMENT     
The meeting adjourned at 7:00 p.m. to the Regular Meeting on July 2, 2014 at 7:00 p.m. on 1800 Willow Lake 
Road. 

 
 
 
 
 
//cmc – 07.07.14 
http://www.todb.ca.gov/content/agenda-and-minutes/ 

 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

President – Mark Simon • Vice-President – Chris Steele • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Marianne Wiesen 
 

 

Agenda Item E-1

http://www.todb.ca.gov/
http://www.todb.ca.gov/content/agenda-and-minutes/


 
 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 

Meeting Minutes for July 2, 2014 - Pg.1 

 

                                                  
 
 

 
 
 
 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday July 2, 2014 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, California 
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov 
 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Call business meeting to order – 7:00 p.m. by President Simon 
Pledge of Allegiance – Led by Vice-President Steele 
Roll Call – All Present 
  

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 
None 
 

C. AREA AGENCIES REPORTS / PRESENTATION 
  1  Sheriff’s Office Report 

Crime Prevention Specialist Fontenot – Provided the law enforcement report for the month of June.  There was 
discussion between the Crime Prevention Specialist, the General Manager, and the Board. 

 2. CHP Report – No Report 
3. East Contra Costa Fire Protection District Report – No Report 
4. Supervisor Mary Piepho, District III Report – No Report 

 
D. COMMITTEE/LIAISON REPORTS 

1. Trans-Plan Report – No Report 
2.   County Planning Commission Report – No Report 
3. Code Enforcement Report – No Report 
4. Special Districts Report** - No Report  
**These meetings are held Quarterly 

 
E. PRESENTATIONS 
 None 
 
F. CONSENT CALENDAR 

All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be enacted 
by one motion. 
1. Approval of DRAFT minutes of special meeting dated June 11, 2014 
2. Approval of DRAFT minutes of regular meeting dated June 18, 2014 
3. Approve Register of District Invoices 
4. District Engineer Services Agreement between the Town of Discovery Bay and HERWIT Engineering 
5. Rescind Resolution No. 2014-10 and Adopt Resolution No. 2014-15 Ordering Even-Year Board of Directors 

Election; Consolidation of Elections; and Specifications of the Election Order 
6. Approve and Accept the contract work performed by Bockmon & Woody Electric Co., Inc., for the Electrical 

Installation for Solar Dryers C & D Project and direct Staff to record “Notice of Completion” with the Contra 
Costa County Recorder’s Office 

Motion by: Director Pease to approve the Consent Calendar 
Second by: Director Wiesen 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0 
 

President – Mark Simon • Vice-President – Chris Steele • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Marianne Wiesen 
 

 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

 

Agenda Item E-2

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 
 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 

Meeting Minutes for July 2, 2014 - Pg.2 

 

 
 
 
 

G. BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS 
1. Annual Intention to Levy and Collect Annual Assessment for the Ravenswood Improvement District – 

DB Lighting and Landscape Zone 9 for the Fiscal Year 2014-2015, Accept Engineer’s Report and 
Adopt Resolution No. 2014-14 

General Manager Howard – Provided details of item G-1. 
Motion by: Director Graves to accept Engineer’s Report and Adopt Resolution No. 2014-14 authorizing the Intent 
to Levy and Collection of Annual Assessments for the Ravenswood Improvement District – DB Lighting and 
Landscape Zone 9 for the Fiscal Year 2014-2015 
Second by: Director Pease 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0 
2. Announcement of Special District Vacancy on LAFCO, Call for Nominations and for Names of Voting 

Delegates – Election July 21, 2014 
General Manager Howard – Provided details of item G-2.  There was discussion between the General Manager 
and the Board.  The Board requested that Director Pease represent for the vote on behalf of the District.  The 
Board also requested item G-2 be brought back to the July 16, 2014 Board meeting to review the delegates. 
3. Consideration and Approval of Overnight camping request for “Discovery Bay River Otters Swim 

Team Overnight Party” event at the Discovery Bay Community Center on July 19th thru July 20th, 
2014 

General Manager Howard – Provided details of item G-3.  
Recreation Programs Coordinator - Provided additional information on item G-3.  There was discussion between 
the General Manager, the Recreation Programs Coordinator, and the Board. 
Motion by: Director Pease to authorize Overnight Camping for the “Discovery Bay River Otters Swim Team 
Overnight Party” at the Discovery Bay Community Center on Saturday evening July 19th thru Sunday morning July 
20th, 2014, and subject to the Conditions contained herein. 
Second by: Director Wiesen 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0 

 
H.  INFORMATIONAL ITEMS ONLY (NO ACTION NECESSARY) 
 None 
 
I. PRESIDENT REPORT AND DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS 
 None 
 
J. MANAGER’S REPORT – Discussion and Possible Action 
 None 
  
K. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT – Discussion and Possible Action 

1. Discussion of Illegal Advertising Signs 
General Manager Howard – Provided details of item K-1.  There was discussion between the General Manager, 
Legal Counsel, and the Board.  The Board took no action and tabled the item. 

 
L. DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 
 None 
 
M. COMMITTEE UPDATES – Discussion and Possible Action 
 None 
 
N. CORRESPONDENCE – Discussion and Possible Action  
 None 
 
O. PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS RECEIVED   
 None 
 
P. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 None 
 
Q.  ADJOURNMENT     

The meeting adjourned at 7:44 p.m. to the next regular meeting dated July 16, 2014 starting at 7:00 p.m. on 1800 
Willow Lake Road.  

 
//cmc – 07.07.14 
http://www.todb.ca.gov/content/agenda-and-minutes/ 

Agenda Item E-2

http://www.todb.ca.gov/content/agenda-and-minutes/


 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

July 16, 2014 

 
Prepared By:   Dina Breitstein, Finance Manager & Lesley Marable, Sr. Accounts Clerk 
Submitted By:    Rick Howard, General Manager  

 
Agenda Title 
 
Approve Register of District Invoices 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
Staff recommends that the Board approve the listed invoices for payment 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
District invoices are paid on a regular basis, and must obtain Board authorization prior to payment.  Staff recommends  
Board authorization in order that the District can continue to pay warrants in a timely manner. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 

Amount Requested  $ 361,797.97 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:  Yes   (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund #    See listing of invoices.  Category:  Operating Expenses and Capital Improvements        
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
 
 
Attachments 
 
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Town of Discovery Bay CSD  2014/2015 
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District # 8 2014/2015 
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District # 9 2014/2015 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: E-3 

Cinderella
Stamp



Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Amount

Administration

Brut Force Janitorial 7/2014 Janitorial Service July 2014 (Z57,Z61) 07/03/14 $50.00

County Clerk -  CCC 3 NOE for Ravenswood 07/16/14 $50.00

Cresco Equipment Rentals 3624219-001 Equipment Rental Tree Trimming (Z57,Z61) 06/26/14 $966.34

Administration Sub-Total $1,066.34

Water

Big Dog Computer BDC33037 Update Security Profile 06/27/14 $71.98

Big Dog Computer BDC33038 Diva Outage and Monthly Security Updates 07/03/14 $113.00

Big Dog Computer BDC33040 Monthly GOTO June, July 2014 07/07/14 $71.20

Brentwood Ace Hardware 808/063014 Equipment Maintenance 06/30/14 $26.32

Brut Force Janitorial 7/2014 Janitorial Service July 2014 07/03/14 $80.00

Caselle, Inc. 57947 Support and Maintenance July 2014 06/01/14 $444.00

Caselle, Inc. 58616 Support and Maintenance Aug 2014 07/01/14 $444.00

Cintas 185474103 Uniforms 07/01/14 $17.40

Cintas 185474905 Uniforms 07/08/14 $17.40

Contra Costa County Auditor-Controller 1415-245 LAFCO 2014-2015 06/09/14 $1,276.50

Cresco Equipment Rentals 3624219-001 Equipment Rental Tree Trimming 06/26/14 $989.88

Delta Fence Company, Inc. 25143 Levee Gate Repair 06/23/14 $467.00

Denalect Alarm Company R8534 Quarterly Alarm Charge 07/01/14 $44.40

EnerPower 35443 Electric Charges 05/01/14-06/10/14 06/30/14 $641.00

EnerPower 65442 Electric Charges 05/01/14-05/13/14 06/30/14 $55.00

EnerPower 65445 Electric Charges 05/01/14-06/13/14 06/30/14 $3,467.00

Fairin Perez 1 Education and Training 07/09/14 $180.00

Ferguson Waterworks 0726383-1 Firefly's with Nicor Connection 06/25/14 $911.40

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2128 Water Leak Schooner Loop 06/23/14 $2,135.25

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2129 Water Leak Riverlake Road 06/23/14 $1,864.70

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2130 Paved Santa Cruz Ct and Beaver Ct 06/23/14 $5,351.77

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2131 Install Copper Services on Santa Cruz Ct 06/23/14 $5,575.80

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2133 Hauled Cutback to Plant#1 06/28/14 $1,177.15

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2134 Water Leak on Cutter Loop 06/28/14 $2,023.65

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2135 Raised G5 Box Plant#1 06/28/14 $1,653.90

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2136 Water Leak on Beaver Lane 06/28/14 $6,385.80

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2137 Two Leaks at Plant #1 06/28/14 $2,138.68

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2138 Water Leak on Windward Point 06/28/14 $2,096.85

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2139 Water Leak on Firwood Ct and Discovery Bay Blvd 06/28/14 $5,037.90

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2140 Water Leak on Willow Lake Court 06/28/14 $3,892.55

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2141 Water Leak on Beaver Court 06/28/14 $4,308.35

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2142 Water Leak on Discovery Bay Blvd 06/28/14 $6,236.06

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2143 Concrete Around Meter Box Willow Lake Ct 06/30/14 $375.55

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2144 Concrete Around Meter Box Santa Cruz Ct 06/30/14 $479.25

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2145 Paved Discovery Bay Blvd & Beaver Lane 06/30/14 $5,696.69

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2146 Water Leak Double Point 06/30/14 $3,156.08

John & Vanessa Lamb 707 BLAKE CT Closed Account, Refund Overpayment 07/01/14 $11.34

Luhdorff & Scalmanini 29798 Well Testing & Water Quality 05/25/14 $1,513.60

Neumiller & Beardslee 263022 Newport Pointe 06/13/14 $599.50

Neumiller & Beardslee 263203 Services through 05/31/14 06/26/14 $1,829.00

Paul E. Vaz Trucking, Inc. 30632 Material 06/16/14 06/20/14 $457.00

Paul E. Vaz Trucking, Inc. 30633 Freight 06/16/14 06/20/14 $534.38

ReliaStar Life Insurance Company #JR52 457(B) 071514 457(b) 07/01/15-07/15/14 07/08/14 $435.77

Ricoh USA, Inc 5031265513 Photocopier June 2014 06/20/14 $153.61

SDRMA 15037 Ancillary Benefits July 2014 06/26/14 $509.13

SDRMA 15108 Medical Benefits Aug 2014 07/03/14 $1,484.71

SDRMA 46911 Property/Liability Insurance 2014-2015 05/20/14 $25,820.65

SDRMA 47409 Workers' Compensation Insurance 05/30/14 $21,047.00

Shred-It USA-Concord 9403834269 Monthly Shredding Service 06/26/14 06/26/14 $23.97

Univar SJ624611 Chemicals Delivered 06/18/14 06/18/14 $317.91

Univar SJ624613 Chemicals Delivered 06/18/14 06/18/14 $186.64

Univar SJ625755 Chemicals Delivered 06/24/14 06/24/14 $246.12

Univar SJ625759 Chemicals Delivered 06/24/14 06/24/14 $196.90

Univar SJ627090 Chemicals Delivered 06/30/14 06/30/14 $172.28

Univar SJ627092 Chemicals Delivered 06/30/14 06/30/14 $254.32

Request For Authorization To Pay Invoices  (RFA)

For The Meeting On July 16, 2014  

Town of Discovery Bay CSD

For Fiscal Year’s 7/14 - 6/15

Agenda Item E-3



Veolia Water North America 39186 Monthly O&M July 2014 07/01/14 $39,493.70

Verizon Wireless 9727682856 Cell Phone Bill June 2014 06/26/14 $152.29

Watersavers Irrigation Inc. 1467703-00 Misc. Items 06/20/14 $27.34

Water Sub-Total $164,370.62

Wastewater

American Retrofit Systems 1013 AC Repair WWTP#1 07/01/14 $305.00

Big Dog Computer BDC33037 Update Security Profile 06/27/14 $107.96

Big Dog Computer BDC33038 Diva Outage and Monthly Security Updates 07/03/14 $169.50

Big Dog Computer BDC33040 Monthly GOTO June, July 2014 07/07/14 $106.80

Brentwood Ace Hardware 808/063014 Building Repairs 06/30/14 $93.40

Brut Force Janitorial 7/2014 Janitorial Service July 2014 07/03/14 $120.00

Caselle, Inc. 57947 Support and Maintenance July 2014 06/01/14 $666.00

Caselle, Inc. 58616 Support and Maintenance Aug 2014 07/01/14 $666.00

Cintas 185474103 Uniforms 07/01/14 $26.11

Cintas 185474905 Uniforms 07/08/14 $26.11

Contra Costa County Auditor-Controller 1415-245 LAFCO 2014-2015 06/09/14 $1,914.74

County Of Contra Costa, Dept of Info Tec 8908 Data Processing May 2014 06/25/14 $44.00

Cresco Equipment Rentals 3624219-001 Equipment Rental Tree Trimming 06/26/14 $1,484.82

CVCWA 073114AD72 Membership 2014-2015 07/01/14 $1,875.00

Denalect Alarm Company R8534 Quarterly Alarm Charge 07/01/14 $66.60

EnerPower 65444 Electric Charges 05/01/14-06/11/14 06/30/14 $228.00

Fairin Perez 1 Education and Training 07/09/14 $270.00

Herwit Engineering 14-5 Professional Services May 2014 06/02/14 $7,452.96

Herwit Engineering 14-6 Professional Services June 2014 07/01/14 $7,927.36

Herwit Engineering DB-MP-5,6,7-2 Secondary Effluent Equalization, Filters and Modifications 07/01/14 $8,640.00

Herwit Engineering DB-MP-5,6,7-1 Secondary Effluent Equalization, Filters and Modifications 06/03/14 $6,320.00

Kirby's Pump & Mechanical, Inc. 3158 Pump Repair 06/13/14 $9,523.24

Kleinfelder, Inc. 1017115 Inspection Service 06/26/14 $3,358.75

Neumiller & Beardslee 263020 Hofmann v. TODB 06/13/14 $537.50

Neumiller & Beardslee 263021 Pantages 06/13/14 $599.50

Neumiller & Beardslee 263203 Services through 05/31/14 06/26/14 $2,743.50

ReliaStar Life Insurance Company #JR52 457(B) 071514 457(b) 07/01/15-07/15/14 07/08/14 $653.65

Ricoh USA, Inc 5031265513 Photocopier June 2014 06/20/14 $230.41

SDRMA 15037 Ancillary Benefits July 2014 06/26/14 $763.68

SDRMA 15108 Medical Benefits Aug 2014 07/03/14 $2,227.07

SDRMA 46911 Property/Liability Insurance 2014-2015 05/20/14 $38,730.98

SDRMA 47409 Workers' Compensation Insurance 05/30/14 $21,047.00

Shred-It USA-Concord 9403834269 Monthly Shredding Service 06/26/14 06/26/14 $35.95

Veolia Water North America 39186 Monthly O&M July 2014 07/01/14 $59,240.54

Verizon Wireless 9727682856 Cell Phone Bill June 2014 06/26/14 $228.43

Wastewater Sub-Total $178,430.56

Community Center

Community Center Sub-Total $0.00

Grand Total $343,867.52

Agenda Item E-3



Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Amount
Big Dog Computer BDC33039 Community Center-Memory Card for Camera 07/06/14 $350.87

Brentwood Ace Hardware 808/063014 Misc. Small Tools 06/30/14 $44.90

Brentwood Ace Hardware 808/063014 Landscape Maintenance 06/30/14 $115.19

Brentwood Ace Hardware 808/063014 Community Center-Events 06/30/14 $31.13

Brentwood Ace Hardware 808/063014 Community Center-Equipment Maintenance 06/30/14 $22.79

Brentwood Ace Hardware 808/063014 Community Center-Building Repairs 06/30/14 $110.23

Brut Force Janitorial 7/2014 Janitorial Service July 2014 07/03/14 $365.00

Brut Force Janitorial 7A Community Center-Janitorial Service July 2014 07/03/14 $810.00

Cintas 185474103 Uniforms 07/01/14 $15.56

Cintas 185474103 Community Center- Mats 07/01/14 $30.99

Cintas 185474905 Uniforms 07/08/14 $15.56

Cintas 185474905 Community Center-Mats 07/08/14 $30.99

Cresco Equipment Rentals 3624219-001 Equipment Rental Tree Trimming 06/26/14 $322.10

Discovery Bay Disposal 17-0001966/063014 Com 2 Yd Bin Cornell Park 06/30/14 $292.37

Discovery Bay Disposal 17-0013218/063014 Community Center-Com 2 Yd Bin 06/30/14 $400.80

Discovery Bay Studios 1251 ADJ Community Center-Program Fees 06/24/14 $768.00

Discovery Pest Control 123209 Community Center-Pest Control 06/25/14 $79.00

Karina Dugand 7 Community Center-Program Fees 06/24/14 $734.40

Karina Dugand 8 Community Center-Program Fees 06/27/14 $249.60

Lincoln Equipment, Inc. SI243121 Community Center-Pool Chemicals 06/30/14 $479.00

Lovie Nioletti 1 Community Center-Class Cancelation 07/03/14 $63.00

Marni Ferreira 1 Community Center-Class Cancelation 07/07/14 $40.00

Nancy Roberts 3 Community Center-Program Fees 06/30/14 $192.00

Office Depot 709158791001 Returned Office Supplies 06/20/14 -$9.72

Office Depot 709158792001 Office Supplies 06/23/14 $9.72

Office Depot 717579244001 Office Supplies 06/24/14 $31.37

Office Depot 717579244001 Community Center-Office Supplies 06/24/14 $62.75

Raymond Gibson 2 Community Center-Class Cancelation 07/03/14 $165.00

SDRMA 46911 Property/Liability Insurance 2014-2015 05/20/14 $1,700.00

SDRMA 46911 Community Center-Property/Liability Insurance 2014-2015 05/20/14 $4,500.00

SDRMA 47650 Community Center-Swim Team Expense 07/01/14 $100.00

Shred-It USA-Concord 9403834270 Shredding Service June 2014 06/26/14 $29.87

Shred-It USA-Concord 9403834270 Community Center-Shredding Service June 2014 06/26/14 $29.86

The School Of Etiquette And Decorum 1 Community Center-Program Fees 07/07/14 $608.00

Verizon Wireless 9727682856 Cell Phone Bill June 2014 06/26/14 $239.07

Verizon Wireless 9727682856 Community Center-Cell Phone Bill June 2014 06/26/14 $119.53

Watersavers Irrigation Inc. 1463207-00 Diaphragm Weathermatic 06/04/14 $17.30

Watersavers Irrigation Inc. 1467635-00 Community Center-Misc. Items 06/13/14 $9.90

Watersavers Irrigation Inc. 1474419-00 Cornell Park 06/28/14 $36.15

Total $13,212.28

Request For Authorization To Pay Invoices  (RFA)

For The Meeting On July 16, 2014 

Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #8

For Fiscal Year’s 7/14 - 6/15

Agenda Item E-3



Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Amount

Brentwood Ace Hardware 808/063014 Office Supplies 06/30/14 $21.92

Brut Force Janitorial 07/2014 Janitorial Service July 2014 07/03/14 $25.00

Cintas 185474103 Uniforms 07/01/14 $15.56

Cintas 185474905 Uniforms 07/08/14 $15.56

Odyssey Landscape Co, Inc. 36039698.1 Replanting 06/30/14 $350.00

Odyssey Landscape Co, Inc. 36039698.2 Replanting 06/30/14 $845.00

Odyssey Landscape Co, Inc. 36039698.3 Replanting 06/30/14 $1,150.00

Office Depot 709001180001 Office Supplies 06/20/14 $81.96

Office Depot 717579244001 Office Supplies 06/24/14 $31.38

SDRMA 46911 Property/Liability Insurance 2014-2015 05/20/14 $1,200.00

Shred-It USA-Concord 9403834270 Shredding Service June 2014 06/26/14 $29.87

Town Of Discovery Bay CSD 315 NOE Ravenswood Reimbursement 07/07/14 $50.00

Verizon Wireless 9727682856 Cell Phone Bill June 2014 06/26/14 $239.06

Watersavers Irrigation Inc. 1474721-00 Misc. Repair Items 06/30/14 $265.45

Watersavers Irrigation Inc. 1475086-00 Spray Nozzles 07/01/14 $101.56

Williams Sanitary Service 26557 Ravenswood Toilet Rental 07/02/14 $295.85

Total $4,718.17

Request For Authorization To Pay Invoices   (RFA)

For The Meeting On July 16, 2014

Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #9 (Ravenswood)

For Fiscal Year’s 7/14 - 6/15

Agenda Item E-3



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

July 16, 2014 

 

Prepared By: Fairin Perez, Parks and Recreation Manager 
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager  
 
 
Agenda Title 
 

Public Hearing to Consider Town of Discovery Bay CSD Ravenswood Landscape Zone #9, Park, Lighting and Open 
Space Improvements District Assessments Report for the Fiscal Year 2014-2015; continue Collection of Assessments on 
County Tax Roll and adoption of Resolution No. 2014-16 
 
 
Recommended Action 
   

Approve and adopt Resolution 2014-16 Confirming the Engineers Report and Ordering the Levy and Collection of 
Charges for the Annual Assessments for Ravenswood Improvement District Assessments within the Town of Discovery 
Bay Community Services District for the Fiscal Year 2014-2015; continue Collection of Assessments on County Tax Roll 
for Ravenswood Landscape, Park, Lighting and Open Space Improvements District 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 

As part of the annual assessment process for the Ravenswood Improvement District; DB L&L Zone #9, the Board 
approved and adopted Resolution No. 2014-08 which directed HERWIT Engineering to prepare the 2014-15 assessment 
report.  On July 2, 2014 the Board approved Resolution 2014-14 which adopted the Engineers Report submitted by 
HERWIT.  In that report, it was determined that based on operating costs (as shown on the Adopted Operating and Capital 
Budget for Discovery Bay Lighting and Landscape Zone 9) the per parcel assessment shall be set at $602.92 for FY 2014-
15; with a maximum allowable assessment of $602.92.  The final assessment for the FY 2013-14 was $563.94. 
 

In order to levy and collect the annual assessment, the Board must approve and adopt the attached resolution.  Adoption 
of Resolution 2014-16 imposes the assessment on real property within DB L&L #9 and also approves the filing of the 
attached Notice of Exemption.  
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 

Amount Requested  -  
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:    Yes 
Zone # 9, 2479    Category:  Operating       

 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 

Approval and adoption of Resolution 2014-08 on May 7, 2014; Directing HERWIT Engineering to prepare annual 
assessment for the Ravenswood Improvement District – DB L&L Zone #9 
Approval and adoption of 2014-2015 Final Operating and Capital Improvement Budget for Discovery Bay Landscape and 
Lighting Zone #9, - June 18, 2014 
Approval and adoption of Resolution 2014-14, Intention to Levy and Collect Annual Assessment for the Ravenswood 
Improvement District  DB L&L #9 for the Fiscal Year 2013-14,  July 2, 2014 
 
 
Attachments 
 
Resolution 2014-16, Confirming the Report and Ordering the Levy and Collection of Charges 
Final Assessment Engineer’s Report 2014-2015, DB L&L Zone #9 
Notice of Exemption 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: F-1 

Cinderella
Stamp



 
674053-1 

1 

 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY, 

A CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, 
CONFIRMING THE REPORT AND ORDERING THE LEVY AND COLLECTION OF 

CHARGES FOR THE ANNUAL ASSESSMENTS FOR RAVENSWOOD IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
ASSESSMENTS WITHIN THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT FOR 

THE FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015 
 
 
WHEREAS, all property owners in Ravenswood approved the formation of a landscaping, parks, 

lighting and open space assessment district pursuant to California Streets and Highways Code sections 
22500 and following; and 

 
WHEREAS, the formation of such district, and the levy of assessment on the real property therein 

was approved by the landowners in such district in accordance with California Constitution Article XIIID 
(Proposition 218);  

 
WHEREAS, the proposed assessments for the 2014-2015 fiscal year are within the limits approved 

by the landowners in accordance with Proposition 218; 
 
WHEREAS, the assessments against the real property in each assessment area are not levied with 

regard to property values and these assessments are for the purpose of paying for the operation and 
maintenance of landscaping, parks, lighting and open space installed in such district; and 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TOWN OF 

DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS: 
 
1. The above recitals are true and correct. 
 
2. The report, diagram and assessment set forth in that report (“Report”) prepared by HERWIT 

Engineers for the Ravenswood Improvement for fiscal year 2014-2015 is adopted and 
confirmed. 

 
3. The $602.92 assessment specified in the Report for the Ravenswood District, for fiscal year 

2014-2015 is hereby imposed on the real property within such district for fiscal year 2014-
2015. 

 
4. The Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District orders the 

levy and collection of such assessments in accordance with California Streets and Highway 
Code sections 22645 and 22646. 

 
5. The Secretary of the Board of Directors is authorized and directed to file the diagram and 

assessments, and any other necessary documents, with the Auditor-Controller of Contra Costa 
County in accordance with California Streets and Highway Code section 22641. 
 

6. The President of the Board of Directors or the General Manager is authorized and directed to 
execute any documents necessary to carry out the intent of this Resolution. 

 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 
RESOLUTION 2014-16 

 

 

 

Agenda Item F-1



 
674053-1 

2 

7. The Secretary of the Board of Directors is authorized and directed to file a Notice of Exemption 
pursuant to Public Resources Code section 21080 (b)(8) and Title 14 California Code of 
Regulations section 15062. 

 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 16
th
  DAY OF JULY, 2014. 

 
 
 
      _________________________ 
      Mark Simon 
      Board President 
 

I hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Town of 
Discovery Bay Community Services District at a regularly scheduled meeting, held on July 16, 2014, by the 
 following vote of the Board: 

  
  AYES: 
  NOES: 
  ABSENT: 
  ABSTAIN: 

 
 

________________________________ 
Richard J. Howard 
Board Secretary 

 

Agenda Item F-1



Agenda Item F-1



 
 
 

Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District 
 

Director and President 
Mark Simon 

 

Director and Vice President 
Chris Steele 

 

Director 
Kevin Graves 

 

Director 
Bill Pease 

 

Director 
Marianne Wiesen 

 

General Manager 
Rick Howard 

 
Water and Wastewater Manager 

Virgil Koehne 

 

Parks & Landscape Manager 
Fairin Perez 

 

District’s Attorney 
Neumiller & Beardslee 

 

 

Assessment Engineer 
HERWIT Engineering 

 

Agenda Item F-1



2014_2015_Engineers_Rpt_for_L_L__91.doc Page 1 of 2 

Date: July 2014 
 

Assessment Engineers Report 
For 

Landscape, Park, Lighting and Open-Space District DB L&L #9, Zone #1 
 

Subdivision 8710 (Ravenswood) 
 
 
Pursuant to Governmental Code 61710 and procedures of the Landscaping and Lighting District Act of 1972, 
the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District (CSD) is responsible for the Landscape, Park, 
Lighting and Open-Space District DB L&L #9 submits this “Assessment Engineers Report” for the 2014-2015 
year, which consists of five (5) parts as follows.  
 
PART A.  Plans and Specifications 
This part describes the improvements in this District. The plans, drawings and specifications are on file in the 
Town of Discovery Bay CSD District Office. A listing of these documents and drawings are outlined in the 
original Assessment Engineers Report approved in 2006.  
 
PART B.  Estimate of Cost 
This part contains an estimate of the cost of proposed improvements, including incidental costs and expenses in 
connection therewith, is as forth on the lists, which are on file in the Town of Discovery Bay CSD District 
office. 
 
PART C.  Method of Apportionment of Assessment 
This part contains the method by which the undersigned engineering firm has determined the amount proposed 
to be assigned against each parcel, based upon parcel classification of land within this District, in proportion to 
the estimated benefits to be received. This listing is also on file in the Town of Discovery Bay CSD District 
office. 
 
PART D.  District Diagram of Assessment 

 This part by reference of a diagram shows the parcel lot numbers that are within this District.  
 
PART E.  Property Owner List & Assessment Roll 
The listing of Assessed parcels and their owners are on file in the Town of Discovery Bay CSD District office. 
 
Engineers Assessment Report for 2013-2014 year 
 
During this time period the DB L&L #9, Zone #1 District financial report is as follows: 
 
$ 121,123 Annual assessments & investment revenue was received 
 
$ 130,763 Annual expenses grounds maintenance, capital improvements, and administrative expenses. 
 
A copy of the income and expenses is attached to this report. 
 
$ 131,839     Fund total after 2013-2014 annual expenses.   
 
Note: The expenses were higher for the 2013-2014 fiscal year than the previous fiscal year due to increases in 
maintenance and utility costs.  The expenses for the 2013-2014 were greater than the assessment and revenue 
collected, resulting in an decrease in the District’s reserve account.  
 

Agenda Item F-1



2014_2015_Engineers_Rpt_for_L_L__91.doc Page 2 of 2 

Current Assessment 

 
The 2013-2014 fiscal year assessment per parcel based on the engineer’s formula defined in the Assessment 
Engineers Report adopted in 2006 is $563.94  per parcel.  This is greater than the initial year assessment as 
defined in the Assessment Engineers Report due to increases in maintenance and utility costs, and to rebuild the 
reserve account balance which had dropped significantly due to large capital improvement projects.   
 
Inflation Adjustment to Maximum Assessment 

 
The maximum assessment defined in the Assessment Engineers Report adopted in 2006 is $501 per parcel based 
upon build out of the facilities and maintenance of the storm water basins.  As specified in the Assessment 
Engineers Report, the maximum assessment is escalated annually by the consumer price index for San 
Francisco-Oakland-San Jose.   At the time of preparation and adoption of the Assessment Engineers Report, the 
CPI index as published by the Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLS) for the Consolidated Metropolitan Statistical 
Area (CMSA) covering San Francisco – Oakland – San Jose reported for April 2006 was 208.9.  The base year 
for the index is an average of 1982, 1983, and 1984 (hence 1982-1984=100). On April 2014, the same CPI index 
is reported as 251.4.  Based upon the change in the CPI, the new maximum assessment allowed for the 2014-
2015 fiscal year is $602.92.   
 
Calculation of Maximum Reserve Account Balance 

 

As stated in the adopted Assessment Engineers Report, the total funds in the reserve account are limited to 
200% of the total funds collected by the District’s not to exceed annual assessment.  The new maximum not to 
exceed annual assessment allowable for the 2014-2015 fiscal year is $ 602.92.  This assessment is equally 
assessed to 203 parcels for an annual total of $122,392.76.  Therefore, the maximum Reserve Account Balance 
is $ 244,785.52.  After the reserve account has accrued to the maximum amount, any money received by the 
District in excess of annual maintenance and administrative costs will be returned to the property owner in the 
form of a reduced assessment in the following fiscal year.  
 
New Assessment for 2014-2015 Fiscal Year 

 
The District will incur normal expenses for the maintenance of the landscape District this year.  The District will 
also incur minimal charges for capital improvements construction projects this fiscal year.  The estimated budget 
for 2014-2015 is $ 118,488.  This equates to $ 583.68 per parcel for all 203 parcels, which is less than the 
maximum allowable assessment of $ 602.92 per parcel, or $ 122,392.76 maximum assessment. 
 
Based on this report, the assessment for 2014-2015 tax year should be $ 602.92 to begin rebuilding the balance 
in the reserve fund.  The assessment for the 2014-2015 fiscal year is then $ 602.92 per parcel applied equally to 
all 203 parcels as defined in the adopted Assessment Engineers Report.  

Agenda Item F-1



 
447742-1 

NOTICE OF EXEMPTION 
 

 
To: County Clerk    From:  Town of Discovery Bay Community  

 County of Contra Costa    Services District (CSD) 

 555 Escobar Street    1800 Willow Lake Road 

 P.O. Box 350     Discovery Bay, CA 94505 

 Martinez, CA 94553 

  

 

Project Title:  Ravenswood Improvement District Annual Assessment   

 

Project Location – Specific:  Ravenswood Subdivision - Northwest quarter of Section 26, Township 1 

North, Range 3 East, Mount Diablo Meridian as recorded in Book 458 of Maps, Pages 1-15, Contra Costa 

County Records.__________   ________                              __________________________ 

 

Project Location – City:   Town of Discovery Bay CSD  Project Location – County:  Contra Costa 

 

Description of Nature, Purpose, and Beneficiaries of Project: 

 

Levy of the annual assessment for fiscal year 2014-2015 for the landscaping, park, lighting and open space 

district, known as Ravenswood Improvement District - DB L&L Zone #9, for the purpose of providing for 

the operation and maintenance of landscaping, parks, street lights and open space installed in the 

subdivision.                                                             

 

Name of Public Agency Approving Project:  Town of Discovery Bay CSD     

 

Name of Person or Agency Carrying Out Project:  Town of Discovery Bay CSD    

 

Exempt Status:  (check one) 

 [   ] Ministerial (Sec. 21080(b)(1); 15268); 

 [   ] Declared Emergency (Sec. 21080(b)(3); 15269(a)); 

 [   ] Emergency Project (Sec. 21080(b)(4); 15269(b)(c)); 

 [   ] Categorical Exemption.  State type and section number:  

 [X] Statutory Exemptions.  State code number: Public Resource Code § 21080(b)(8); California  

           Code of Regulations § 15273 

Reasons why project is exempt:  The formation of the assessment district and the levy of assessments is 

not designed to increase services or expand a system, but if for the purpose of meeting operating expenses, 

purchasing supplies, equipment and materials, meeting financial reserve needs, and obtaining funds 

necessary for repair and replacement to maintain such services and systems for the Improvement District 

already determined to be installed pursuant to the various documents approving the Ravenswood 

subdivision.   

 

Lead Agency 

Contact Person:  Rick Howard   Area Code/Telephone/Extension:  (925) 634-1131  

 

If filed by applicant: 

   1. Attach certified document of exemption finding. 

   2. Has a Notice of Exemption been filed by the public agency approving the project?    [ ] Yes [ ] No 

 

Signature:     Date: 7/16/2014 Title:  General Manager 

   

 [X] Signed by Lead Agency   Date received for filing at OPR: 

 [   ] Signed by Applicant 

Agenda Item F-1



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

July 16, 2014 
 
 

 

Prepared By:      Rick Howard, General Manager 
Submitted By:    Rick Howard, General Manager 
 
Agenda Title 
 

Review “Draft” FY 2014-15 Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District Capacity Fee Program 
  
Recommended Action 
 

Receive Comments and set Public Hearing for August 20, 2014 to establish Capacity Fee Charges for FY 2014-15 and 
beyond. 
  
Executive Summary 
 

On November 7, 2012 the Board conducted a Public Hearing and established Capacity Fee Charges for new water and 
wastewater connections.  These fees were determined based on an analysis conducted by Bartle Wells Associates 
(BWA), the District’s financial consulting firm. 
 

It is prudent for the District to revisit their Capacity Fee structure on a regular basis, and if necessary, update those fees 
to reflect current conditions.  These fees are established in order that new construction “pay its way” and that there is 
“buy in” to the system as well as contributions to those projects that are necessary as a result of new development.  
 

Since the most recent Capacity Fee update, it has become necessary to amend those fees based upon the true costs of 
completed projects, the cost of projects under construction, under design, and the anticipated cost of required future 
projects.  Two of those projects include effluent filtration and denitrification and are required as a part of the Town’s 
newly approved RWQCB NPDES permit. 
 
The BWA report will be provided as a part of an updated Agenda Package that will be distributed on Monday, July 14, 
2014.  Due to last minute edits and staff’s desire to ensure that the report is as accurate as possible, it was not possible 
to have the report completed prior to the publication of the Agenda.  As soon as the document is complete, the updated 
BWA report will be distributed to the Board and published to the website. 
 
BWA staff will be presenting their findings at the meeting and will be prepared to address any questions the Board may 
have at that time.  A public Hearing to adopt the fees will be scheduled for August 20, 2014. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 

Amount Requested  
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 

November 7, 2012 Adoption of Resolution No. 2012-28 establishing the existing Capacity Fees schedule 
 
 
Attachments 
 

“Draft” Bartle Wells Associates FY 2014-15 Capacity Fee Study (To be distributed Monday July 14, 2014). 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: G-1 

Cinderella
Stamp



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

July 16, 2014 
 
 

 

Prepared By:      Rick Howard, General Manager 
Submitted By:    Rick Howard, General Manager 
 
Agenda Title 
 

Review “Draft” FY 2014-15 Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District Capacity Fee Program 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 

Receive Comments and set Public Hearing for August 20, 2014 to establish Capacity Fee Charges for FY 2014-15 and 
beyond. 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 

On November 7, 2012 the Board conducted a Public Hearing and established Capacity Fee Charges for new water and 
wastewater connections.  These fees were determined based on an analysis conducted by Bartle Wells Associates 
(BWA), the District’s financial consulting firm. 
 

It is prudent for the District to revisit their Capacity Fee structure on a regular basis, and if necessary, update those fees 
to reflect current conditions.  These fees are established in order that new construction “pay its way” and that there is 
“buy in” to the system as well as contributions to those projects that are necessary as a result of new development.  
 

Since the most recent Capacity Fee update, it has become necessary to amend those fees based upon the true costs of 
completed projects, the cost of projects under construction, under design, and the anticipated cost of required future 
projects.  Two of those projects include effluent filtration and denitrification and are required as a part of the Town’s 
newly approved RWQCB NPDES permit. 
 

BWA has completed their analysis, and it is thoroughly described in the attached “Draft” Technical Memorandum.  
However, it should be noted that the capacity fees that are recommended as a result of this study are $4,700 for Water 
services and $11,930 for Wastewater services, for a total of $16,630. The table below shows the recommended fee 
changes: 

Capacity Fees Existing Proposed 

Water $3,900 $4,700 

Wastewater $9,860 $11,930 

Total $13,760 $16,630 
 

There is a separate fee structure for committed capacity to the Hofmann Company pursuant to pre-existing agreements 
with the Town.  Those fees are identified on Table 14 (Page 13) of the report. 
 

BWA staff will be presenting their findings at the meeting and will be prepared to address any questions the Board may 
have at that time.  A public Hearing to adopt the fees will be scheduled for August 20, 2014. 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 

Amount Requested  
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 

November 7, 2012 Adoption of Resolution No. 2012-28 establishing the existing Capacity Fees schedule 
 
 
Attachments 
 

“Draft” Bartle Wells Associates FY 2014-15 Capacity Fee Study 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: G-1 

Cinderella
Stamp



  

1 

 

     
TO:  Rick Howard, General Manager, Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District 
 
FROM:   Thomas Gaffney, Principal, and Alison Lechowicz, Analyst 
 
DATE:    July 14, 2014 
 
SUBJECT:   Water and Wastewater Capacity Fee – 2014 Update 

 
DRAFT 

TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM 

 

Introduction 
The Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District (“Town”) provides water supply, treatment, and 
delivery as well as wastewater collection, treatment, and disposal to approximately 14,000 residents.  
The Town recently completed master plans that determined the level of growth for the community 
through FY2021 and identified needed facility improvements.  Some improvements are needed to 
correct deficiencies in existing facilities and other improvements are needed to expand capacity to serve 
future development. In addition, the Town has received guidance from the Regional Water Quality 
Board (“Regional Board”) that the Town’s wastewater treatment plant must add effluent filtration by 
2019 and denitrifying facilities by 2024 in order to meet regulatory requirements.  
 
This Technical Memorandum was developed with the goal of fairly assigning the cost of improvements 
to existing and future customers and to calculate capacity fees that recover these costs. 
 

Existing and Future Connections 
As a first step in this analysis, the existing capacity of water and wastewater facilities was reviewed.  The 
Water Master Plan by Luhdorff & Scalmanini Consulting Engineers, January 2012 (“Water Master Plan”) 
determined that existing average day demand on the system is 3.658 million gallons per day (mgd).  The 
Hofmann Land Development Company (“Hofmann”) is owed 0.114 mgd in committed water capacity per 
a Service Agreement and contractual arrangement with the Town.  In total, existing demand and 
committed capacity sum to about 3.771 mgd.  For the purpose of this analysis, committed capacity in 
both the water and wastewater facilities is treated as existing demand.  Through FY2021, water demand 
is expected to grow by 0.694 mgd. 
 
Existing flow of the wastewater system is 1.800 mgd with 0.208 in additional capacity committed to 
Hofmann.  The wastewater system is expected to grow by 0.412 mgd through FY2021 as described in 
the Wastewater Treatment Plant  Master Plan by Stantec Consulting Services Inc., October 2011, and in 
the Wastewater Master Plan Addendum  (“Wastewater Master Plan”). 
 
The master plans identify the typical water demand of a residential customer as about 533 gallons per 
day and the typical wastewater flow of a residential customer as about 335 gallons per day.  This 

Agenda Item G-1



 

2 

 

demand and flow is used to determine the number of equivalent dwelling units (“EDUs”) of the Town.  
Table 1 summarizes the existing, committed, and build-out water demand and wastewater flows of the 
Town.  
 

        
Table 1 

   Projected Growth 

   Town of Discovery Bay 

           

    Water System 

   Existing Demand (1) 3.658  mgd 81.9% 
Committed Capacity 0.114  mgd 2.5% 
Expected Growth FY2012 to 2021 0.694  mgd 15.5% 
Build-out Demand (1) 4.465  mgd 100.0% 

    Present (2) 6,865  EDUs 
 Committed Capacity (3) 213  EDUs 
 Expected Growth FY2012 to 2021 1,302  EDUs 
 Build-out (2) 8,380  EDUs 
 

    Demand per EDU 533  gal/day 
 

    Wastewater System (4) 

   Average Flow 1.800  mgd 74.4% 
Committed Capacity 0.208  mgd 8.6% 
Expected Growth FY2012 to 2021 0.412  mgd 17.0% 
Build-out Flow 2.420  mgd 100.0% 

    Present 5,367  EDUs 
 Committed Capacity 621  EDUs 
 Expected Growth FY2012 to 2021 1,228  EDUs 
 Build-out 7,216  EDUs 
 

    Flow per EDU 335  gal/day 
   

   
    EDU - Equivalent Dwelling Unit 

   (1) Page 2-5, "Water Master Plan" by Luhdorff & Scalmanini Consulting Engineers, January 2012. 
(2) Page 2-6, "Water Master Plan" by Luhdorff & Scalmanini Consulting Engineers, January 2012.  
(3) Committed capacity refers to Hofmann's capacity secured by a contractual agreement with the 
Town. This capacity does not include the reserved future capacity described in the Water Master Plan. 
(4) Wastewater system build-out is estimated in "Wastewater Treatment Plant  Master Plan" by Stantec 
Consulting Services Inc., October 2011, and in the Wastewater Master Plan Addendum. Committed 
capacity (Hofmann) estimated by the Town. 
        

 

Methodology 
The recommended capacity fees calculated in this memorandum include both a buy-in portion and an 
expansion portion.    

Buy-in 

New customers connecting to the system receive benefit from a large portion of the facilities that are 
already in place throughout the Town.  The buy-in portion of the capacity fee recovers the costs of 
existing facilities that benefit all customers, existing and new.    
 
The value of existing facilities was calculated using the Replacement Cost New Less Depreciation 
(RCNLD) method.  The book cost of Town facilities less depreciation was escalated to present worth 

Agenda Item G-1



 

3 

 

using the Engineering News Record’s Construction Cost Index.  The RCNLD of facilities is divided by the 
number of EDUs at build-out to yield a buy-in fee per EDU, see Table 2.  A detailed list of Town facilities 
is shown in Appendix A.    
 
 

        
Table 2 

   Buy-in to Existing Facilities, Reproduction Cost New Less Depreciation (1) 

 Town of Discovery Bay 

           

    
 

Water Wastewater Total 

Buildings and Improvements 
   Buildings and Improvements $36,964  $880,403  $917,367  

Operations Building 28,507  28,507  57,013  
Wastewater Treat. Plant 2 0  8,049  8,049  
Wetlands 0  3,504  3,504  
Willow Lake WT Facility 1,010  0  1,010  

CIP Water 
   

Treatment and Collections 942,119  0  942,119  
Equipment 

   
Equipment 88,276  81,803  170,079  
Wetlands 0  5,365  5,365  

Land (2) 92,000  175,000  267,000  
Office Furniture & Equip 1,836  1,836  3,672  
Structures & Improvements 

   
Golf Course 0  523,000  523,000  
Sewage Lift Station 0  3,512,278  3,512,278  
Wetlands 0  20,728  20,728  
Newport Water Treatment Plant 2,707,894  0  2,707,894  

Treatment/Collection/Distribution 
   

Biosolids Handling Proj. 0  1,787,245  1,787,245  
Discharge Pipeline 0  2,892,848  2,892,848  
Treatment and Collections 1,770,343  2,072,417  3,842,759  
Wastewater Treat Plant 2 0  16,505,373  16,505,373  
Wetlands 0  452  452  
Willow Lake WT Facility 3,887,274  0  3,887,274  

Vehicles 56,234  56,234  112,469  
Total $9,612,456  $28,555,040  $38,167,496  

    Buildout Capacity 8,380  7,216  EDUs 

    Buy-in Cost  $1,150  $3,960  ($/EDU) 
    

  
    (1) Original cost less depreciation adjusted to current construction cost. 
(2) Land does not depreciate. Original book cost shown. 

         

 

Expansion/Improvements 

New customers connecting to the system will also benefit from a number of planned improvements 
described in the master plans.  In consultation with staff, the Town’s capital improvement projects were 
allocated to existing/committed connections and future connections based on how each customer 
group benefits from the projects.  Some projects are expansion related and will not be needed if growth 
does not occur.  Expansion projects are wholly allocated to new connections.  Other projects, such as 
fire flow improvements, benefit all customers, and are allocated based on the total flow or demand of 
the system at build-out, see Table 3 and Table 4.  
 

Agenda Item G-1



 

4 

 

The Town received direction from the Regional Water Quality Control Board that the Town must 
construct filtration and denitrification facilities at the wastewater treatment plant. These facilities will 
treat the Town’s wastewater effluent to Title 22 standards (a higher standard than the current facilities). 
The Regional Board implemented these new requirements because the Town is experiencing growth. At 
the current rate of discharge, the Town falls within its permit requirements. However, with the added 
flows of new development, the Town will exceed its permitted total maximum daily load. In order to 
accommodate the wastewater flows of new development, the Regional Board has required that the 
Town treat its effluent to Title 22 standards.  
 
The need for denitrification and filtration facilities is triggered by incremental wastewater flow from 
new development. However, by constructing these facilities, the Town’s existing residents will benefit 
from receiving a higher level of wastewater service.  Although the Town’s current flows meet regulatory 
requirements, the Town anticipated that it would eventually need to upgrade its wastewater facilities by 
constructing effluent filtration facilities, even under a no-growth scenario. Both customer groups benefit 
from and have a financial responsibility for the facilities. The filtration and denitrification upgrades are 
allocated to existing and future customers based on a weighted average of all the other capital 
improvement projects. 
 
The total cost allocated to future connections is then divided by expected growth in demand or flow to 
calculate the expansion fee, see Table 5, Table 6, and Table 7.  The wastewater capacity fee is separated 
into general wastewater facilities allocated to expected growth (Table 6) and filtration and 
denitrification facilities that are allocated to both committed capacity and to expected growth (see Table 
7). The committed wastewater capacity was secured by Hofmann based on the existing level of 
treatment. Filtration and denitrification facilities treat the Town’s wastewater flow to a higher standard 
than the level assumed when the Hofmann capacity was committed. Both committed capacity and 
expected growth should share the filtration and denitrification facility cost allocated to expansion.  

Agenda Item G-1



  

5 

 

                

Table 3 
       

Allocation of Water Capital Improvement Costs 
      

Town of Discovery Bay 
      

        Master 
Plan 
Project No. Capital Improvement Projects 

Project Cost 
(ENR SF CCI 

10900) 

Existing & 
Committed 

Connections 
Future 

Connections 

Existing & 
Committed 

Connections 
Future 

Connections Project Benefit 

1.a. New Supply Well 7 $1,500,000  0% 100% $0  $1,500,000  Facility needed to provide capacity for new 
connections. 

 New Supply Well 8 - includes site purchase, well, pump 
station and new raw water line 

$1,800,000  84% 16% $1,520,300  $279,700  Project benefits existing and new connections. 

1.b. Replacement Well Site (Well 8) Contingency - includes site 
purchase, well, pump station and new raw water line 

$1,800,000  84% 16% $1,520,300  $279,700  Project benefits existing and new connections. 

1.c. Well 5A Abandonment/Destruction Contingency  $118,000  100% 0% $118,000  $0  Supplies existing community. 
1.d. Well 1B Pump Equipment Upgrade $44,000  100% 0% $44,000  $0  Supplies existing community. 
 Upgrade Well 2 Pump Station $150,000  100%  $150,000  $0  Supplies existing community. 
 Lower Well 4 Pump $10,000  100%  $10,000  $0  Supplies existing community. 
2.a. Treatment Filter Unit at Willow Lake WTP - includes vessel, 

media, foundation, all new face piping and controls, upgrade 
VFD control for one supply well (Well 6) 

$335,120  0% 100% $0  $335,100  Existing filter unit is more than adequate for existing 
demand. Expansion is needed to serve growth. 

2.b. New Backwash Tank at Willow Lake WTP - includes piping 
modifications and foundation 

$396,000  0% 100% $0  $396,000  Facility needed to provide capacity for new treatment 
filter. 

2.c. New Recycle Pumps at Willow Lake WTP - includes three 
pumps, piping and control valves 

$79,200  67% 33% $52,800  $26,400  One pump needed for new capacity to serve growth. 
Two additional pumps needed to replace existing 
pumps. 

2.d. Chemical Room Upgrade at Willow Lake WTP - includes 
electrical and mechanical upgrades 

$31,680  84% 16% $26,800  $4,900  Project benefits existing and new connections. Project 
will correct some existing deficiencies and will expand 
capacity from two to three metering pumps. 

2.e. Recycle Pump Upgrade Contingency at Newport WTP $31,680  84% 16% $26,800  $4,900  Project benefits existing and new connections. 
2.f. Booster Pump Repair and Upgrade at Newport WTP $33,000  84% 16% $27,900  $5,100  See above. 
3.a.i Kellogg Creek Crossing 16-inch mainline from Discovery Pt to 

Point of Timber Rd 
$380,160  84% 16% $321,100  $59,100  Line will improve fire flow for existing and future 

connections.  
3.a.ii Kellogg Creek Crossing 16-inch mainline from Cabrillo Pt to 

Point of Timber Rd 
$380,160  84% 16% $321,100  $59,100  Line will improve fire flow for existing and future 

connections.  
3.b. Replace 8-inch mainline with new 16-inch C905 - Willow Lake 

Rd from Discovery Bay Blvd to Beaver Ln 
$2,212,100  84% 16% $1,868,400  $343,700  Pipe upsizing for fire flow deficiencies. 

3.c. Replace 6-inch mainline with new 8-inch C900 - Surfside Ct $98,560  100% 0% $98,600  $0  Benefits existing community. 
3.d. Replace 6-inch mainline with new 8-inch C900 - Surfside Pl $80,190  100% 0% $80,200  $0  See above. 
3.e. Replace 6-inch mainline with new 8-inch C900 - Marina Cir 

entry way 
$59,400  100% 0% $59,400  $0  See above. 

3.f. Replace 6-inch mainline with new 8-inch C900 - Lido Cir entry 
way 

$47,520  100% 0% $47,500  $0  See above. 

3.g. Replace 6-inch mainline with new 8-inch C900 - Beach Ct $95,040  100% 0% $95,000  $0  See above. 
3.h. Replace 6-inch mainline with new 8-inch C900 - Shell Ct $103,950  100% 0% $104,000  $0  See above. 
3.i. Replace 6-inch mainline with new 8-inch C900 - Edgeview Ct $98,010  84% 16% $82,800  $15,200  Pipe upsizing for fire flow deficiencies. 
3.j. Replace 6-inch mainline with new 8-inch C900 - South Pt $181,764  84% 16% $153,500  $28,200  Pipe upsizing for fire flow deficiencies. 
4.a. New Water Storage Tank at Newport WTP - includes 

earthwork, foundation, pipe, valves, tank, etc 
$1,188,000  0% 100% $0  $1,188,000  Existing tank can accommodate current demand. New 

tank is needed for build-out demand. 
5.a. Install Transducers $23,760  84% 16% $20,100  $3,700  Project benefits existing and new connections. 
5.b. Install Monitoring Wells $158,400  84% 16% $133,800  $24,600  See above. 
5.c. Survey Wellheads  $15,840  84% 16% $13,400  $2,500  See above. 
5.d. Groundwater Basin Assessment - 10 years of data collection 

and reporting 
$143,000  84% 16% $120,800  $22,200  See above. 

6.a. Customer Water Meter Installations by 2020 (approx. 3,907 
unmetered in 2010) ($1,641,000) 

$0  0% 0% $0  $0  Meter installations are charged directly to individual 
customers and are revenue neutral. 

6.b. Water Conservation Program Feasibility Evaluation (O&M) 
($20,000) 

$0  0% 0% $0  $0  Project moved to operations budget. 

 
SCADA Upgrades $250,000  84% 16% $211,200  $38,800  Allocation of costs determined by Herwit Engineering. 

 
Total $11,844,500    $7,227,800  $4,616,900   

                

Agenda Item G-1



 

6 

 

 
 

                
Table 4 

 
    

 Allocation of Wastewater Capital Improvement Costs 

  
   

 Town of Discovery Bay 

 
    

 
        Master 
Plan 
Project No. Capital Improvement Projects 

Project Cost 
(ENR SF CCI 

10900) 

Existing & 
Committed 

Connections 
Future 

Connections 

Existing & 
Committed 

Connections 
Future 

Connections Project Benefit 

1 Influent Pump Station Modifications and Upgrade $1,411,800  83% 17% $1,171,500  $240,300  Project will correct existing issues and increase 
capacity. 

2 Re-Activate Pump Station W $511,200  83% 17% $424,200  $87,000  Facility will serve existing and future 
connections. Project will provide emergency 
storage as needed. 

3 Emergency Storage Facilities $328,600  83% 17% $272,700  $55,900  Facility will serve existing and future 
connections. Project would be completed with 
or after the re-activation of Pump Station W. 

4 Splitter Box, Oxidation Ditch, Replacement of 
Existing RAS Pumps and Standby Aerators for 
Existing Oxidation Ditches 

$3,964,100  83% 17% $3,289,500  $674,600  Project benefits existing and new connections. 

4 New Clarifier Splitter Box, New Clarifier, and New 
RAS Pump Station at Plant 2  

$2,597,200  0% 100% $0  $2,597,200  Facility needed to provide capacity for new 
connections. 

5 Secondary Effluent Pump Station Modifications $300,100  0% 100% $0  $300,100  Existing capacity is sufficient. Project required 
after filter is added. 

6 Secondary Effluent Equalization $816,300  83% 17% $677,400  $138,900  Project possibly needed in the future for more 
stringent requirements for reclamation. 

10 Additional UV Disinfection $1,440,000  0% 100% $0  $1,440,000  Facility needed to provide capacity for new 
connections. 

12 Add Pump to Export Pump Station $120,000  0% 100% $0  $120,000  Facilities needed when peak day flow exceeds 
4.0 mgd. 

13 Solids Improvements, Phase 1: One New Solar 
Drying  Pad and One Belt Press 

$1,342,100  83% 17% $1,113,700  $228,400  Project will correct current capacity deficiency. 

13 Solids Improvements, Phase 2: Solar Dryer #3 and 
Completion of Solar Drying Pad 

$2,558,400  83% 17% $2,123,000  $435,400  Project needed to expand capacity for future 
connections. 

14 Solar Dryer #4 $335,500  0% 100% $0  $335,500  Project benefits new connections. 
15 SCADA Improvements $420,000  83% 17% $348,500  $71,500  Project benefits existing and new connections. 
16 Collection System Pump Station Improvements $780,000  83% 17% $647,300  $132,700  Project benefits existing and new connections. 
62 UV Bank 4 Installation $158,745  83% 17% $131,700  $27,000  Project benefits existing and new connections. 
63 Lift Station F $695,538  83% 17% $577,200  $118,400  Project benefits existing and new connections. 
 Other Contingency $300,000  83% 17% $248,900  $51,100  Project benefits existing and new connections. 

 
Subtotal $18,079,583  

  
$11,025,600  $7,054,000  

 
 

Weighted Average 
   

61% 39% 
 

        7 Effluent Filtration  $5,538,600  61% 39% $3,378,500  $2,160,100  Allocation based on weighted average. 
New Denitrifying Facilities $5,000,000  61% 39% $3,050,000  $1,950,000  Allocation based on weighted average. 

 
Total $28,618,183    $17,454,100  $11,164,100   

                

Agenda Item G-1



 

7 

 

      
Table 5 

  Water Expansion Fee Calculation 

  Town of Discovery Bay 

        

   Expansion Capacity Fee 

  Total CIP Cost Allocated to New 
Connections $4,616,900  (Table 3) 
Expected Growth in Demand (mgd) 0.69  (Table 1) 

   Residential Capacity Fee 

  Expansion Capacity Fee per EDU 
  553 gal/day avg day demand $3,550  

 
   Example Nonresidential Capacity Fee 

  Expansion Capacity Fee 
  1,000 gal/day demand  $6,650  

       

 
 

      

Table 6 

  Wastewater Expansion Fee Calculation:                                                           
General Wastewater Improvements 
Town of Discovery Bay 

        

   CIP Cost Allocated to New Connections                   
(Excluding Filtration and Denitrification)  $7,054,000  (Table 4) 
Expected Growth in Flow (mgd) 0.41  (Table 1) 

   Residential Capacity Fee 

  General Wastewater Capacity Fee per EDU $5,750  
  (335 gal/day avg day flow) 

  
   Example Nonresidential Capacity Fee 

  General Wastewater Capacity Fee 
  1,000 gal/day flow  $17,130  

       

 
      
Table 7 

  Wastewater Expansion Fee Calculation:                         
Filtration and Denitrification 

 Town of Discovery Bay 

        

   Costs Allocated to New Connections & Committed Capacity 
Filtration $2,160,100  (Table 4) 
Denitrification $1,950,000  (Table 4) 

Total $4,110,100  
    Flow 

  Committed Capacity (mgd) 0.21  (Table 1) 
Expected Growth in Flow (mgd) 0.41  (Table 1) 

Total 0.62  
 

   Residential Capacity Fee 

  Expansion Capacity Fee per EDU $2,220  
  (335 gal/day avg day flow) 

  
   Example Nonresidential Capacity Fee 

  Expansion Capacity Fee 
  1,000 gal/day flow  $6,630  

       

Agenda Item G-1



 

8 

 

Recommended Fees 
Tables 8 and 9 show the total capacity fees for water and wastewater, respectively, which include both a 
buy-in portion and an expansion portion.  Shown in the tables are the residential capacity fees 
calculated on an EDU basis and example nonresidential capacity fees based on 1,000 gal/day demand or 
1,000 gal/day flow.   

 
The total recommended capacity fee per residential connection is calculated at $16,630, see Table 10.  
This fee is comparable to the fee charged by local agencies, see Table 11.  Table 11 also indicates 
agencies that have Title 22 and denitrification permit requirements similar to the Town of Discovery Bay. 
It should be noted that although an agency may have advanced permit requirements, the cost of 
upgraded facilities may not be reflected in the capacity fees. Some agencies elect to maintain capacity 
fees that are lower than the cost of providing facilities to meet the needs of growth. 
 

      
Table 8 

  Water Capacity Fee Calculation 

  Town of Discovery Bay 

        

   Residential Capacity Fee 

  Buy-in Capacity Fee per EDU $1,150  (Table 2) 
Expansion Capacity Fee per EDU $3,550  (Table 5) 
(553 gal/day avg day demand) $4,700  

 
   Example Nonresidential Capacity Fee 

  Buy-in Capacity Fee $2,160  
 Expansion Capacity Fee  $6,650  (Table 5) 

(1,000 gal/day avg day demand) $8,810  
       

 
 

      
Table 9 

  Wastewater Capacity Fee Calculation 

  Town of Discovery Bay 

        

   Residential Capacity Fee 

  Buy-in Capacity Fee per EDU $3,960  (Table 2) 
General Wastewater Improvements Capacity Fee per EDU $5,750  (Table 6) 
Filtration and Denitrification Capacity Fee per EDU $2,220  (Table 7) 
(335 gal/day avg day flow) $11,930  

 
   Example Nonresidential Capacity Fee 

  Buy-in Capacity Fee $11,810  
 General Wastewater Improvements Capacity Fee $17,130  (Table 6) 

Filtration and Denitrification Capacity Fee $6,630  (Table 7) 
(1,000 gal/day avg day flow) $35,570  

       

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item G-1



 

9 

 

    
Table 10 

 Total Residential Capacity Fee 

 Town of Discovery Bay 

     

  Current Fees 

 Capacity Fees adopted October 2012 
 Water Capacity Fee per EDU $3,900  

Wastewater Capacity Fee per EDU $9,860  
Total $13,760  

  Recommended Fees 

 Residential Capacity Fee per EDU 
Water 

 Buy-in $1,150  
Expansion $3,550  

Total Water $4,700  

  Wastewater  
 Buy-in $3,960  

Expansion - General Improvements $5,750  
Expansion - Filtration and Denitrification $2,220  

Total Wastewater $11,930  

  Total Residential Capacity Fee per EDU* $16,630  
  

 
  *Capacity fees will be adjusted annually based on the percent change in the 
Engineering New Record's Construction Cost Index for San Francisco. 
    

 
 

 

 

Agenda Item G-1



 

10 

 

 
            
Table 11 

     Residential Capacity Fee Survey 

     Town of Discovery Bay 

                 

      
    

Wastewater Capacity Fee 
Community Water Wastewater Total Title 22 Dentrification 

Sacramento (1) $1,488.57  $4,426.00  $5,914.57  TBD TBD 
Stockton (2) $6,892.50  $5,899.50  $10,792.50  TBD TBD 
Brentwood (3) $7,135.87  $4,260.78  $11,396.65  X X 
Manteca (4) $3,784.00  $7,720.00  $11,504.00  X X 
Antioch (Delta Diablo SD) (5) $6,036.20  $7,313.78  $13,349.98  X TBD 
Rio Vista (6) $5,950.00  $7,578.19  $13,528.19  TBD TBD 
Pittsburg (Delta Diablo SD) (7) $8,940.00  $8,530.52  $13,530.52  X TBD 
Lathrop (Manteca WQCF) (8) $3,741.99  $12,467.12  $16,209.11  X X 
Town of Discovery Bay  $4,700.00  $11,930.00  $16,630.00  X X 
City  of Tracy (9) $11,998.00  $9,132.00  $21,130.00  TBD TBD 
Oakley (Ironhouse SD, Diablo WD) (10) $24,079.00  $6,688.00  $30,767.00  TBD TBD 
Pleasanton (11) $25,230.00  $14,885.00  $40,115.00  X TBD 
DSRSD (Dublin) (12) $35,961.00  $16,129.00  $52,090.00  X TBD 
  

     
      X – facilities are in place; TBD – facilities are unknown 

    (1) Wastewater fee includes a combined sewer development fee and the Sacramento Regional County Sanitation 
District (Regional San) treatment fee.  Regional San is required to upgrade its treatment facilities to provide nitrate 
removal by May 2021 and filtration and disinfection by May 2023. The upgrades are currently in the planning and 
design phase. The wastewater capacity fees do not yet reflect the cost of treatment upgrades. 
(2) Fees effective through 06/30/13. Water fees include a water connection fee plus a 3.5% administration fee and a 
Delta Water Supply Project Surface Water Supply fee. Wastewater fee is for the Westside Project C service area plus a 
3.5% administrative fee. Additionally, is required to upgrade its treatment facilities to provide nitrate removal by May 
2021 and filtration by May 2023. The wastewater capacity fees do not yet reflect the cost of treatment upgrades. 
(3) Fees effective 07/01/12. 
(4) Water fees effective 1/1/13. Water fee includes a Surface Water Capital Fee and Debt Service fee. Wastewater fees 
effective 7/20/09. Sewer fee includes a connection charge, a Manteca Water Quality Control Facility (Manteca WQCF) 
treatment charge, and a sewer public facilities implementation program fee. Wastewater fees based on low density 
residential in Zone 22. The Manteca WQCF added denitrification May 2006 and tertiary filters September 2007.  
(5) City of Antioch water and sewer connection fees effective 07/01/13. Wastewater capacity fee includes a City sewer 
connection fee and a wastewater treatment fee from the Delta Diablo Sanitation District. Wastewater treatment capacity 
fee effective 07/08/11. 
(6) Fees last updated in 2009. Water fee includes supply wells, storage, and transmission system fees. Wastewater fee 
includes a collection system fee and a connection fee. Fees are proposed to increase summer 2014. 
(7) Water fee current until 11/01/12. Fee varies based on development area. Sewer fee effective 11/01/11. Wastewater 
treatment is provided by Delta Diablo Sanitation District. 
(8) Fees effective 07/01/13. Fees shown for the East Lathrop service area. Fees vary for other development areas. The 
water connection fee includes a surface water supply fee and a water system well improvement fee. The wastewater 
connection fee includes a sewer collection fee and a wastewater treatment fee for the Manteca-Lathrop Water Quality 
Control Facility. Fees include a 3% administrative fee. 
(9) The water connection fee includes a distribution, supply, treatment, and recycled water fee. The wastewater fee 
includes a conveyance fee (west service area) and a treatment plant fee. 
(10) City of Oakley is served by the Ironhouse Sanitary District and the Diablo Water District. The Ironhouse Sanitary 
District fee is effective 07/01/13. The water fee includes facility reserve charges from the Diablo Water District (west of 
Jersey Island Road service area) and the Contra Costa Water District.  
(11) Fees effective 04/1/14. The water capacity fee includes a City water connection fee and a Alameda County Flood 
Control and Water Conservation District, Zone 7, water connection fee. The wastewater capacity fee includes a 
DSRSD sewer connection fee and a City sewer capacity fee. 
(12) Dublin San Ramon Services District - Dublin service area. Fees effective July 1, 2013. The water capacity fee 
includes a DSRSD water capacity reserve fee and a Alameda County Flood Control and Water Conservation District, 
Zone 7, water connection fee.  
            

 

Agenda Item G-1



 

11 

 

The nonresidential capacity fees are proportional to the water demand and wastewater flow of a typical 
residential customer.  When a new nonresidential customer connects to the system, the Town should 
scale the capacity fees to the predicted demand and flow of that customer with a minimum fee based 
on 200 gallons per day water use and 180 gallons per day wastewater flow.  The minimum capacity fee 
is about 50% of the residential capacity fee.  Example capacity fees for nonresidential customers are 
shown in Table 12.  For the typical nonresidential customer about 90% of water used flows into the 
sewer.  Commercial customers typically have little to no outdoor irrigation.  
 
 

      
Table 12 

  Example Nonresidential Capacity Fees 

  Town of Discovery Bay 

        

   Nonresidential Capacity Fee 

  Water (per 1,000 gal/day demand) $8,810  (Table 8) 
Wastewater (per 1,000 gal/day avg day flow) $35,570  (Table 9) 

   EXAMPLES 

  Small Office (Minimum Charge) 
  Water (200 gal/day demand) $1,762  ($8,810 x (200 gal/1,000 gal)) 

Wastewater (180 gal/day avg day flow) $6,403  ($35,570 x (180 gal/1,000 gal)) 
Total Capacity Fee $8,165  

 
   4-Unit Shopping Center 

  Water (2,000 gal/day demand) $17,620  ($8,810 x (2,000 gal/1,000 gal)) 
Wastewater (1,800 gal/day avg day flow) $64,026  ($35,570 x (1,800 gal/1,000 gal)) 

Total Capacity Fee $81,646  
       

 

Implementation 
Capacity fees are collected at the time of connection to the Town’s water system and sewer collection 
system.  To ensure continued adequate implementation of the fee, the Town should: 
 

 Maintain an annual Capital Improvement Program budget to indicate where fees are being 
expended to accommodate growth. 

 

 Comply with the annual and five-year reporting requirements of Government Code 66000 et 
seq. 

 

 Annually adjust capacity fees using an appropriate construction cost index.   Capacity fees 
should be adjusted regularly to prevent them from falling behind the costs of constructing new 
facilities.  The Engineering News Record magazine publishes Construction Cost Indices (CCIs) 
monthly for 20 major U.S. cities including San Francisco and an average of 20 cities around the 
U.S.  These indices can be used to estimate the change in the construction cost of facilities, and 
the Town’s capacity fees should be adjusted annually by the change in the ENR CCI for San 
Francisco.   

 

Agenda Item G-1



 

12 

 

Credit for Committed Capacity 
The capacity fee shown in Table 10 is a general fee that fully recoups the Town’s cost of facilities for 
future customers.  Hofmann has contributed a number of facilities to the Town and is owed credit for 
these facilities as described in the Town’s Ordinance No. 19, in the Reimbursement Agreement for 
Discovery Bay West, and contractual arrangements with the Town.  The credit owed to Hofmann is in 
the form of committed capacity/EDUs.   
 
The committed capacity shown in Table 1 is capacity reserved by Hofmann and is treated as existing 
capacity for the purpose of calculating the general capacity fees.  BWA’s understanding is that Hofmann 
is obligated to pay $297 per committed water EDU and $2,789 per committed wastewater EDU per a 
contractual agreement with the Town. Hofmann’s wastewater contractual agreement applies to 
capacity at the existing treatment level. The agreement does not include capacity in the Town’s filtration 
and denitrification facilities.  
 
At the time of the writing of this memorandum, Hofmann intends to build an estimated 702 homes, 
some of them have been recently been constructed by Kiper Homes.  Hofmann is owed 213 EDUs of 
water committed capacity.  Therefore, for the first 213 EDUs connected to the system, Hofmann is 
obligated to pay $297 per water EDU.  For all EDUs beyond the first 213, Hofmann will exceed its 
committed water capacity and should pay the water capacity recommended in Table 10. 
 

      
Table 13 

  Hofmann Water EDUs Capacity Fee Schedule 

 Town of Discovery Bay 

  
   Hofmann Proposed Development 
Water EDUs 

Water Capacity 
Fee (per EDU) Notes 

   First 213 EDUs 
  Contractual agreement $297  Hofmann is obligated to pay $297 per water 

EDU committed capacity per a contractual 
agreement between the Town and Hofmann. 

  
 Over 213 EDUs   

Water Capacity Fee $4,700  Water EDUs exceed committed capacity to 
Hofmann. 

      

     
Hofmann is also owed 621 EDUs of wastewater committed capacity at the current treatment level.  For 
the first 621 EDUs connected, Hofmann is obligated to pay $2,789 per wastewater EDU based on the 
contractual agreement plus the capacity fee for filtration and denitrification.  The total wastewater 
capacity fee for Hofmann committed capacity is $5,009. For all EDUs beyond the first 621, the 
contractual agreement no longer applies. Hofmann will exceed its committed wastewater capacity and 
should pay the wastewater capacity fee recommended in Table 10.  See Table 14 for a description of the 
Hofmann wastewater credits and capacity fees.   
 
Table 15 provides a summary of the water and wastewater capacity fees for the Hofmann 
developments.  
 
 

Agenda Item G-1



 

13 

 

      
Table 14 

  Hofmann Wastewater EDUs Capacity Fee Schedule 

 Town of Discovery Bay 

  
   
Hofmann Proposed Development  Wastewater 
EDUs 

Wastewater             
Capacity Fee                    

(per EDU) Notes 

   First 621 EDUs 
  Contractual agreement $2,789  Hofmann is obligated to pay $2,789 per 

wastewater EDU for committed capacity per 
a contractual agreement between the Town 
and Hofmann. 

Buy-in Wastewater Capacity Fee NA Does not apply to committed capacity. 

Expansion Wastewater Capacity Fee   

General Wastewater Capacity Fee NA Does not apply to committed capacity. 

Filtration and Denitrification Capacity Fee $2,220  Filtration and denitrification facilities are not 
included in Hofmann's contractual 
agreement. The capacity fee for these 
facilities is charged to all Hofmann EDUs. 

Total Capacity Fee per EDU of Committed Capacity $5,009  Total fee per EDU of Hofmann committed 
capacity. 

   
Over 621 EDUs   
Contractual agreement NA Wastewater EDUs exceed committed 

capacity to Hofmann. 

Buy-in Wastewater Capacity Fee $3,960  Applies to EDU's in excess of committed 
capacity. 

Expansion Wastewater Capacity Fee   

General Wastewater Capacity Fee $5,750  Applies to EDU's in excess of committed 
capacity. 

Filtration and Denitrification Capacity Fee $2,220  Applies to all Hofmann EDUs. 

Total Capacity Fee per EDU of Committed Capacity $11,930  Total fee per EDU in excess of Hofmann 
committed capacity. 

      

  

Agenda Item G-1



 

14 

 

          
Table 15 

    Hofmann Proposed Development 

   Town of Discovery Bay 

  
     
Hofmann Proposed 
Development 

Water 
Capacity Fee 

(per EDU) 

Wastewater 
Capacity Fee 

(per EDU) 

Total 
Capacity Fee 

(per EDU) Notes 

     First 213 EDUs $297  $5,009  $5,306  Hofmann is obligated to pay $297 per 
water EDU and $2,789 per wastewater 
EDU for committed capacity per a 
contractual agreement between the 
Town and Hofmann. In addition, 
Hofmann pays an advance wastewater 
treatment fee of $2,220 per wastewater 
EDU for all EDUs (committed and in 
excess of committed). 

Next 408 EDUs $4,700  $5,009  $9,709  Water EDUs exceed committed capacity 
to Hofmann. Wastewater EDUs included 
in committed capacity to Hofmann. 

Over 621 EDUs $4,700  $11,930  $16,630  Exceeds committed capacity to 
Hofmann. 

          

Agenda Item G-1



 

 

Appendix A – Replacement Cost New Less Depreciation of 
Existing Facilities 
 
 

Agenda Item G-1



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay  
“A Community Services District” 

AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

July 16, 2014 
 

 
Prepared By: Rick Howard, General Manager 
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager  
 
Agenda Title 
 

Announcement of Special District Vacancy on LAFCO, Call for Nominations and for Names of Voting Delegates – 
Election July 21, 2014 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 

Staff recommends that the Board select one (1) Special District Regular Member to fill a vacated term of office on the 
LAFCO Board. 
  
Executive Summary 
 

This item was presented to the Board at the July 2, 2014 Regular Board meeting.  However, since insufficient 
background information was provided by the candidates at that time, the Board delayed their recommendation until 
such time as candidate information could be obtained. That information is attached for Board review.   
 

As the Board is aware, there is a vacant special district regular seat on the Contra Costa Local Agency Formation 

Commission (LAFCO) created by the recent passing of Dwight Meadows.  LAFCO is seeking nominations to fill the 

unexpired term ending May 7, 2018. Those individuals that have been nominated by their respective Special Districts 

are as follows: 

 Robert Amrine, Bethel Island Municipal Improvement District  

 Stephen L. Anderson, Moraga Orinda Fire District  

 George H. Schmidt, West County Wastewater District  

 Igor Skaredoff, Contra Costa Resource Conservation District 

The Independent Special District Selection Committee is scheduled to take place on Monday, July 21, 2014 at 10:00 

a.m. The meeting will take place in conjunction with the quarterly meeting of the Contra Costa Special Districts 

Association, to be held at the Central Contra Costa Sanitary District offices.   
 

It is recommended that the Board of Directors select a candidate to fill the Special District vacancy currently open on 
the LAFCO Board.   
 
Furthermore, during the Regular Board meeting, July 2, 2014, the Board appointed Bill Pease to be the voting 
delegate for the Special District candidate on July 21, 2014. 
 
 
Fiscal Impact:  
 

Amount Requested  $N/A 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
March 19, 2014 – Appointment of Dwight Meadows, July 2, 2014 
   
Attachments 
 

Contra Costa Local Agency Formation Commission Public Announcement; Background information - Robert Amrine, 
Stephen L. Anderson, George Schmidt, Igor Skaredoff 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: G-2 

Cinderella
Stamp



 

May 27, 2014 
 
 
TO: Each Board Member and General Manager of Each Independent Special District 

in Contra Costa County 
   
FROM: Lou Ann Texeira, LAFCO Executive Officer 
 
SUBJECT: Announcement of Special District Vacancy on LAFCO, Call for Nominations 

and for Names of Voting Delegates – Election July 21, 2014 
 
 
This is to advise all independent special districts of a vacant special district regular seat on the 
Contra Costa Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) created by the recent passing 
away of Dwight Meadows.  We are seeking nominations to fill the unexpired term on LAFCO 
ending May 7, 2018.   
 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 56332 and the Procedures for the Special District 
Selection Committee, both of which are enclosed, I am announcing the election and calling for 
nominations for the vacancy to be submitted to the LAFCO office by June 27, 2014 in 
conjunction with an election scheduled for July 21, 2014 (see attached Election Schedule). 
 
The following summarizes the process. 
 
Selection Committee: The Independent Special District Selection Committee (ISDSC) consists 
of the presiding officer (or designee) of the legislative body of each independent special district.  
This group appoints the special district members of LAFCO.  The ISDSC is encouraged to make 
selections that fairly represent the diversity of the independent special districts in the county.  
 
Attached please find the current roster of the ISDSC, which was used in conjunction with the 
April 2014 election.  Please review and provide us with the name of your voting delegate (must 
be a board/trustee member) for the July 2014 election by June 27, 2014. Even if this is the same 
person who voted in April 2014, we must receive confirmation that your delegate will be in 
attendance on July 21 to assure that we will have a quorum. 
 
Nominations: Each candidate must be nominated by a Special District Board resolution and must 
be a board member/trustee of an independent special district.  The nomination should include the 
name of the nominee and the district they serve.  The nominating resolution must be submitted to 
LAFCO by the deadline of June 27, 2014.  Each independent special district is entitled to 
nominate a maximum of one board member.  
 
In accordance with established Procedures for the Special District Selection Committee, 
nominations (by Board resolution) may be made from the floor during the Selection Committee 
meeting, but only if no prior nominations by resolution were submitted by any of the independent 
special districts. 

Agenda Item G-2



Independent Special District Selection Committee 

May 27, 2014 

Page 2 of 2 

 
Election Procedures: A publicly noticed meeting of the Independent Special District Selection 
Committee is scheduled for Monday, July 21, 2014 at 10:00 a.m. in conjunction with the 
quarterly meeting of the Contra Costa Special Districts Association, to be held at the Central 
Contra Costa Sanitary District Multipurpose Room, located at 5019 Imhoff Place in Martinez.  
 
Prior to the meeting, a list of candidates will be sent to each special district. 
 
Official ballots will be distributed at the meeting on July 21.  Please ensure that the presiding 
officer/designated alternate for your district will attend this meeting.  Without a quorum of 
Independent Special Districts no action can be taken at the meeting to fill the vacancy.  Only 
the presiding officer, or his/her Board designee can vote; staff members/counsel are not 
authorized to vote.   
 
Prior to or at the election meeting, eligible nominated candidates may circulate a statement of 
qualifications.  At the Selection Committee meeting, each candidate will be given an opportunity 
to make a brief presentation to the Selection Committee. 
 
Majority Vote: For the Selection Committee to transact business on July 21, a quorum (50% plus 
one) of independent special districts must be present.  We encourage presiding officers to attend; 
but if they cannot, please authorize another member of the governing board to attend the 
meeting.  
 
Obligations of Service on LAFCO: The Commission typically meets monthly on the second 
Wednesday.  Meetings start at 1:30 p.m. and are generally over before 5:00 p.m.  Most meetings 
are held in the County Administration Building in Martinez.  A packet of materials to review for 
each meeting is distributed to Commissioners approximately one week prior to the meeting.  
 
The Commission consists of two city members, two county members, two special district 
members and one public member, and an alternate member in each category.  Alternates generally 
attend Commission meetings, participate in the deliberations and vote when a regular member in 
their category is absent or excused from voting.  Commissioners are expected to represent the 
interests of the public as a whole, and not solely the interests of the appointing authority.  
 
Please contact the LAFCO office if you have any questions or need additional information. 
 
c: Each Member of the Commission  
 
Attachments 

1. Government Code Section 56332  
2. Procedures for the Special District Selection Committee  
3. July 2014 Election Schedule 
4. April 2014 ISDSC Voting Delegates  

Agenda Item G-2



Agenda Item G-2



Candidate’s Statement 
Stephen L. Anderson 

Businessman 
Director, Division 3, Moraga-Orinda Fire District 

 
I am running for LAFCO’s Special District vacancy.  As a concerned homeowner, taxpayer, 
businessman, and board member of a special district, I recognize the criticality of LAFCO's 
oversight services to Contra Costa County.  I share LAFCO’s goals that all local government 
boundary changes, incorporations, annexations, and special district formations address an 
orderly formation and development, be fiscally prudent, and maintain a sustainable 
expense/revenue trajectory. 
 
Background: 
Since 1975, I have been a California resident.  In addition, since 1977, I have been a 
California business owner.  Currently I am the managing partner of the Paladin Management 
Group, a business consulting practice providing services to U.S. and international IT-oriented 
companies on business processes, sales, and marketing strategies.  My professional 
background includes executive positions with national enterprise software companies, 
including President of VideoYellowPages.com, COO of Creative Computer Solutions, and 
CEO of Data Directions.  Fortune 500 experience includes IS Director for Levi Strauss and 
Systems Engineer Manager for Electronic Data Systems.  I have successfully managed the 
enterprise growth cycle of multiple businesses to include both mature and startups leading to 
fiscally successful exit strategies. 
 
Education: 
BSBA; University of Florida 
MBA; University of Florida 
 
Other Experience: 
Captain US Army, service in West Germany, Panama, and RVN  
 
Contribution to LAFCO: 
As a California business owner of over 35 years, I bring a fiscally prudent management style 
of creative problem solving, practiced communication, and persuasion to a stressful 
environment in order to create a high performing organization at reduced costs.  I have 
successfully managed the funding and growth of private enterprises and supported the 
administration and operations of several quasi-governmental agencies to include Housing 
Authorities and Redevelopment Agencies in diverse locations as Los Angeles, Sacramento, 
San Jose, Marin County, San Mateo County, Eureka, Hanford, and Fresno.  As an avocation, 
I have assisted non-profit organizations seeking solutions to the support, administration, and 
management of various local, state, and national parks within California.  I have personally 
assisted in the restoration of several historical sites. 
 
I emphatically support LAFCO’s mission.  As a Commissioner, I will provide the fiscal 
prudence, attention to detail, and leadership to work to insure an effective and efficient 
LAFCO response to Contra Costa Counties’ special districts. 
 
Please feel free to contact me with any questions, concerns, or advice you might wish to 
offer. 
 
Stephen L. Anderson 
(510) 410-2001 
sfecanard@aol.com 

Agenda Item G-2

mailto:sfecanard@aol.com


Agenda Item G-2



Agenda Item G-2



Agenda Item G-2



Agenda Item G-2



Agenda Item G-2



Agenda Item G-2



Agenda Item G-2



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay  
“A Community Services District” 

AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

July 16, 2014 
 
 

 
Prepared By: Rick Howard, General Manager 
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager  
 
 
Agenda Title 
 
Award of Contract to Du-ALL Safety, LLC in the amount of $36,000.00 to provide safety support services and staff 
training for the period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015. 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
That the Board (1) authorize contract in the amount of $34,800.00 to Du-ALL Safety, LLC for safety related training and 
related support services; and (2) authorize the General Manager to execute all contract documents. 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
The Town of Discovery Bay does not and has not had a safety and training program in place.  From a training and safety 
stand point, it is critical that proper training and safety methods are communicated to staff at all levels.  
 
In March 2014, Du-All performed an internal assessment of all Town facilities and safety related programs.  A copy of that 
assessment is attached.  Based on that assessment, a more formal program was prepared and is identified in the 
attached Scope of Work.  The program encompasses a wide variety of safety related topics and ensures that the District 
is safety compliant with all pertinent Federal, State and local requirements.  This program is aimed at ensuring that 
employees of the Town do not expose themselves or others to hazardous working conditions. 
 
In addition, the Town’s insurance carrier, SDRMA, has reviewed the Scope of Work and endorses the overall program.  
Du-ALL Safety primarily focuses on small public agencies and has many cities and special districts as clients. 
 
The overall program cost is based on a monthly amount of $2,900.00.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact:  
 

Amount Requested  $36,000.00 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:  YES   (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund #      Category:  Pers.     Optg.  XX   Cap.       -or-   CIP#      Fund# 
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
Adoption of FY 2014-15 Operating Budget 
 
  
Attachments 
  
Town of Discovery Bay Safety Service Agreement - Du-All Safety Proposal and Scope of Work 
Safety Compliance Assessment 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: G-3  

Cinderella
Stamp



 

45950 HOTCHKISS STREET  FREMONT, CA 94539  TEL: (510) 651-8289  FAX: (510) 651-8937 

http://www.du-all.com  E-mail: safety@du-all.com 

MEMORANDUM of AGREEMENT 
for 

Environmental Health & Safety Maintenance 

This Agreement is entered into by and between the Town of Discovery Bay with its 

principal offices at 1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay California (Client) and Du-

All Safety, LLC, located at 45950 Hotchkiss St, Fremont, CA (Du-All Safety) for the 

purpose of providing environmental health and safety consultation. The undersigned 

party (hereafter referred to as "Client") hereby agrees to the development and 

implementation of safety programs, employee training and compliance services by Du-

All Safety, not to exceed Twenty (20) hours, as described in the Services Summary 

below: 

I. Services Summary: 

The following service summary is a menu of support services available to be provided, 

as requested by the client: 

a) Provide assessments of, development of, or updates to, written safety programs, 

policies, and procedures.  Including, but not limited to: 

 Asbestos, 8 CCR 1529. 

 Bloodborne Pathogen, 8 CCR 5193. 

 Chemical Hygiene Plan, 8 CCR 5191 

 Codes of Safe Practices, 8 CCR 1509  

 Confined Space, 8 CCR 5157. 

 Emergency Action Plan, 8 CCR 3220. 

 Ergonomics, 8 CCR 5110. 

 Electrical Safety, NFPA 70E. 

 Fall Protection, 8 CCR 1669. 

 Fire Prevention Plan, 8 CCR 3221 

 Hazard Communication, 8 CCR 5194. 

 Heat Illness Prevention, 8 CCR 3395. 

 Hearing Conservation, 8 CCR 5099. 

 Hotwork, 8 CCR 4848. 

 Injury & Illness Prevention, 8 CCR 3203. 

 Lockout & Tagout, 8 CCR 3314. 

 Personal Protective Equipment (PPE), 8 CCR 3380. 

 Respiratory Protection, 8 CCR 5144. 

 Workplace Violence, 8 CCR 3203 

 

Agenda Item G-3



 

Memorandum of Agreement  Page 2 of 5 
© 2014 Du-All Safety, LLC     

b) Assist with the following safety recordkeeping requirements:  

 Accident Investigations  CAL/OSHA 300 Log 

 Required Posting  Employee Communications 

 Inspections & Assessments 

 Safety Training Records 

 Industrial Hygiene Surveys  

 Safety Committee Meeting 

Minutes 

 Medical Surveillance  

c) Provide assessments of, development of, or updates to, written environmental 

health programs and related permits.  The environmental services and written 

programs that are available include: 

 Air Quality Management District Air Permits, Local Regulation. 

 Hazardous Materials Business Plan, CH&SC 25500. 

 Hazardous Waste Management, 22 CCR 66261 – 66280. 

 Medical Waste Management, CH&SC 117935 & 117960. 

 Spill Prevention and Countermeasures Plan, 40 CFR 112 

 Storm Water Pollution Prevention Program, Order 97-03-DWQ. 

 Underground Storage Tank Management, 23 CCR 2600 -2715. 

d) Assist with the following environmental health recordkeeping requirements: 

 Chemical Inventory  MSDS Procurement 

 Spill Response Systems  Facility Mapping 

 CFC-12 & HFC-134 

compliance 

 Hazardous Material 

Placarding 

e) Perform risk assessments and job hazard analysis (JHA) of hazardous operations 

as required. 

f) Conduct periodic facility EH&S inspections.  Inspection findings are provided in 

a checklist format with recommended corrective actions. Reports are sent to the 

client within a week of the inspection. 

g) Provide regular on-site training at the direction of the client. Topics include:  

 ATD Standard1,2  Fall Protection 1    Lane Closure 1 

 Automotive Lift Safety  Fire Extinguisher 1,2  Lead Handling 1    

 Asbestos 1,2  First Aid/CPR/AED 1    Lockout /Tagout 1,2 

 Back Safety  First Responder 1,2       Machine Tools 1    

 Bloodborne Pathogen2    Forklift Certification 1    Utility Location1,2 

 Bug bites & Animals  Hazard Communication1     PPE 1   

 Confined Spaces 1  Hazardous Waste 1,2     Lawn Mowers1 

 DOT Requirements 1    HAZWOPER1,2     Respiratory Protection 1,2 

Agenda Item G-3



 

Memorandum of Agreement  Page 3 of 5 
© 2014 Du-All Safety, LLC     

 Driver Safety  Heat Illness 1   Rigging 

 Earthquake  Hearing Conservation 1,2  Scaffolding Safety 1,2   

 Electrical Safety 1     Hotwork 1  Spill Response 

 Emergency Response     Injury & Illness Prev.1  Trenching & Shoring 1 

 Ergonomics  Ladder Safety 1     Workplace Violence 
1 Indicates required training. 
2 Indicates annual training requirement.  

 72 hours advanced notice is required to cancel any scheduled training. 

h) Required signs, labels, tags, placards, certificates, licenses, posting, etc. are 

provided at a reduced rate during the course of this agreement. 

i) Online safety training will be provided at 50% of the retail price during the 

course of this agreement.  

j) Open enrollment classes held regularly at Du-All Safety, LLC in Fremont, CA 

will be provided at the reduced client maintenance rate, most class are 50% off 

the normal rate.  

k) The Du-All Safety electronic newsletter, the Buzz on Safety will be provided at 

no additional charge during the course of this agreement to keep client up-to-

date with the changes to EH&S laws that affect them. 

l) Provide the following general EH&S consultation services upon request and 

direction by the client:  

 Develop and maintain a EH&S training matrix that identifies each employee 

group and the required training and refresher frequency for each subject.  

 Develop and maintain an annual EH&S plan of action that identifies the 

compliance tasks targeted for each month. 

 Run or assist with regular scheduled safety committee meetings. 

 Conduct and evaluate evacuation drills. 

 Maintain copies of all training records.   

 Prepare safety training outlines, materials and schedule for client approval. 

 Prepare materials and have specialists available to assist at special 

management meetings as needed.    

 Assist with any regulatory agency inspection (i.e. EPA, CUPA, County Health 

Dept., Fire Dept., Cal/OSHA, BAAQMD, DTSC, etc.).   

 Prepare a monthly status report of the above activities. 

 Du-All Safety consultants will be available for special meetings with 

managers /supervisors to support the EH&S compliance progress. 

 

Agenda Item G-3



 

Memorandum of Agreement  Page 4 of 5 
© 2014 Du-All Safety, LLC     

II. Billing Procedure: 

a) Client agrees to pay a total monthly cost of $2,900. for services as requested from 

the services summary, not to exceed Twenty (20) hours a month. 

b) Additional monthly service hours can be requested beyond Twenty (20) hours in 

a given month and will be charged at the rate of: $145 per hour. 

c)  All safety equipment, medical surveillance, and other compliance items are the 

Client’s responsibility to purchase.  These items, however, can be purchased 

and/or coordinated through Du-All Safety. 

d)  Payment for all services and equipment will be remitted by Client to Du-All 

Safety upon receipt of any services or merchandise. 

e) Any additions to this memorandum of agreement will be attached to the back of 

the agreement.  Initial here if additions are so attached:     

           (Client initials) 

III. Duration 

a) Both parties are bound to this agreement for no less than one (1) year. 

b) If, after the expiration of one year, neither party acts to extend, modify, or 

terminate this agreement, the agreement will continue in full force and effect 

until action is taken, in accordance with the provisions above, to otherwise alter 

the status of the agreement.  

 

IV. Integrated Contract 

This written agreement is the complete and entire understanding between the parties 

and supersedes any oral agreements made prior to the signing of this agreement.  Any 

changes to this agreement can only be made with the consent of both parties. 

 

V. Bankruptcy 

In the event that either party shall cease conducting business in the normal course, 

become insolvent, make a general assignment for the benefit of creditors, suffer or 

permit the appointment of a receiver for it’s business or assets or shall avail itself of, or 

become subject to, any proceeding under the Federal Bankruptcy Act or any other 

statute of any state relating to insolvency or the protection of rights or creditors, then at 

the option of the other party, this Agreement shall terminate and be of no further force 

and effect, and any property or rights of such other party, tangible or intangible, shall 

forthwith be returned to it. 

Agenda Item G-3



 

Memorandum of Agreement  Page 5 of 5 
© 2014 Du-All Safety, LLC     

 

VI. Inducing Employees to Leave Du-All Safety or Attempt to Hire Employees of 

Du-All Safety 

Any attempt on the part of Client or former Client to induce employees to leave Du-All 

Safety’s employ, or any effort by Client or former Client to interfere with Du-All 

Safety’s relationship with its employees would be harmful and damaging to Du-All 

Safety.  Client agrees that during the term of employment and for a period of three (3) 

years thereafter, Client or former Client will not in any way, directly or indirectly (i) 

induce or attempt to induce any employee of Du-All Safety to quit employment with 

Du-all Safety; (ii) otherwise interfere with or disrupt Du-All Safety’s relationship with 

it’s employees; (iii) solicit , entice, or hire away an Employee of Du-All Safety; or (iv) 

hire or engage any employee of Du-all Safety or any former employee of Du-all Safety 

whose employment with Du-All Safety ceased less than one year before the date of such 

hiring or engagement. 

 

VII. Acceptance 

I accept the terms of this agreement.  I hereby authorize Du-All Safety to perform the 

work stated and I further agree to remit the amounts stated for any services performed 

by, or equipment provided by Du-All Safety, in a timely manner.  This proposal is valid 

for 30 days. 

 

Client Acceptance 

Signature: _______________________ 

Printed Name: __Richard Howard_       _ 

Title: ______General Manager_      ____ 

Dated: ___________________________ 

Purchase order number: ______________ 

Du-All Safety Approval 

Signature: ___________________ 

Printed Name: ________________ 

Title: _______________________ 

Dated: _____________________ 

  

 

 

Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item H

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President – Mark Simon • Vice-President – Chris Steele • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Marianne Wiesen



 

 
 

 

 

   

 1  

 MONTHLY OPERATIONS REPORT 
June 2014 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay, CA 

1766 Days of Safe Operations 

 77,848 worked hours since last recordable incident  

 

TRAINING: 

Safety, Operations, & Equipment 

 

Safety  Hours 

Monthly Training consists of:   
Take 5 Safety Tailgates  (12) 
West Region Safety Council Call 
Monthly Regional Safety Webinar 
Seat Belts 
Working w/Stress 

3.0 

Operations  

None  

 

 

REPORTS SUBMITTED TO REGULATORY AGENCIES 

 

Monthly Discharge Monitoring Report (DMR) 
Monthly electronic State Monitoring Report (eSMR) 
Monthly Coliform Report, California Department of Public Health (CDPH) 

 

 

 

WATER SERVICES 

 

 

 

 
Note: Well 4 in lead and Well 5 in lag to offset specific conductivity 

 

 

 

 

 

# of  

Active Wells 
Water Produced  

(MG) 
Chemical (Hypo)  

Delivered 
Fire Hydrant Flushing 

5  135.2 7050 0 

Agenda Item I-1



 

 
 

 

 

   

 2  

 

 

 

2014 Water Production Table (MG) by Month 

January February March  April May June 

69.3 61.1 68.3 92.98 128.2 135.2 

July August September October November December 

      

 

Bacteriological Test Results: 
Routine Bacteria  

Samples Collected 

No. Total Coliform 

Positives 

No. Fecal/E. coli 

Positives 
Brown Water  

Calls 

16 0 0 0 

 

WASTEWATER SERVICE 

 

 

Wastewater Laboratory Analysis 

Red – new parameter added 

 

National Pollution Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) 

 

NPDES Related  

Excursions 

Permit Parameter 

 

NPDES Parameter 

 Limit 

 Actual Parameter 

Result 

1  SSO  0 50gal treated water 

 

 

     WW Effluent 

Parameter 

 

Permit 

Limits 

 

May  

Lab Data 

 

June 

Lab Data 

Flow, MG Effluent, monthly total -------------------- 41.2 40.2 

Flow,  MG Daily Influent Flow, avg. N/A 1.26 1.23 

Flow,  MG Daily Discharge Flow, avg.  2.1  1.33 1.34 

Effluent BOD5, lbs/d, monthly avg. 350 26.0 20.1 

Effluent TSS, lbs/d, monthly avg. 525 37.0 29.9 

Effluent BOD5, mg/L, monthly avg. 20 2.0 1.8 

Effluent TSS, mg/L, monthly avg. 30 3.2 2.6 

Total Coli form 7 day Median Max 23 4 3 

Total Coli form Daily Maximum 240 23 17 

% Removal  BOD5, monthly avg. 85% min. 99 99 

% Removal, TSS, monthly avg. 85% min. 98 98 

Electrical Conductivity, umhos/cm annual avg. 2100 2158(YTD) 2154 (YTD) 

Agenda Item I-1



 

 
 

 

 

   

 3  

 

 

Bacteriological Test Results: 

  

Routine Bacteria  

Samples Collected 

No. Total Coliform 

Positives 

No. Fecal/E. coli 

Positives 

7-Day Median  

Excursion 

8 0 0 0 

 

                                

       

 

 

      COLLECTION: 

 

 Flushed 0 ft. of sanitary sewer lines, YTD  0 ft. 0% completed 

 CCTV 0 ft. 0% completed (Deadline is May 2015) 

 Inspected 0 manhole & covers. 0 YTD  

 Performed valve exercising 

 Performed weekly lift station inspections. 

 Rehab upgrade to L/S “F” started. 

 

 

 

MAINTENANCE: 

  

Wastewater  

  

 Rebuild RAS Pump #3 plant #2 

 Preformed quarterly  air compressor inspection 

 Resealed UV channel 

 Programed effluent sampler to flow pace 

 Installed decant pump 

 Preformed routine check on UV module 

 Troubleshoot A/C in MCC room plant #2 

 Order part to repair belt press #1 

 Check VFD over temp issue. 
  

 

# of Active 

Lift Stations 
# of Inactive 

Lift Stations 
Chemical Usage 

Polymer-gals SSO 
Wastewater 

Received (MG) 

15 0 121.3 1 37.9 

Agenda Item I-1



 

 
 

 

 

   

 4  

 

 

 

Water 
 

 

 Installed temp quill at Newport WP 

 Troubleshoot Well #5 auto shut down 

 Replaced dead battery in UPC unit. 

 Troubleshoot programming issues at Newport WP 

 Troubleshoot high pressure on hypo line 

 Regulated pressure settings at both water plants 
 
 
 

 

    Preventive and Corrective 

Total # of WO’s Completed Total Hours 

265 92.1  

  

    Work Order Back-Log 

Aging 8 - 30 Days  Aging > 30 Days 

40  11 

 

 

Call & Emergency Responses 

Call Outs                                       Emergencies  

19     0 

 

Personnel Hours & Overtime:   

Regular Hours Overtime 

1389 91.75 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item I-1



 

 
 

 

 

   

 5  

 

 

 

 

 

 

TERMS 

 

WWTP    WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 

 

WTP   WATER TREAMENT PLANT 

 

WL   WILLOW LAKE 

 

NP   NEWPORT  

 

VFD   VARIABLE FREQUENCY DRIVE 

 

WO   WORK ORDER 

 

PLC   PROGRAMMABLE LOGIC CONTROLLER 

 

L/S   LIFT STATION 

 

SSO                                SANITARY SEWER OVERFLOW 

 

BOD   BIOLOGICAL OXYGEN DEMAND 

 

TSS   TOTAL SUSPENDED SOLIDS 

 

MGD   MILLION GALLONS PER DAY 

 

mg/l   MILLIGRAMS PER LITRE 

 

CCTV   CLOSED CIRCUIT TELEVISION 

 

PPM   PARTS PER MILLION 

 

RAS   RETURN ACTIVATED SLUDGE 

 

WAS   WATSE ACTIVATED SLUDGE 

 

UV                                   ULTRAVIOLET LIGHT 

Agenda Item I-1



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item J

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President – Mark Simon • Vice-President – Chris Steele • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Marianne Wiesen



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay  
“A Community Services District” 

AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

July 16, 2014 

 

Prepared By: Rick Howard, General Manager 
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager  
 
 
Agenda Title 
 

State Water Resources Control Board Proposed Emergency Water Conservation Regulations 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 

As Necessary 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 

On January 17, 2014, Governor Brown issued a Drought Emergency Proclamation following three critically dry years in 
California.  On April 25

th
, the Governor called on every city, every community, every Californian to conserve water in 

every possible way. In response to the Governor’s call to conserve water, on June 4, 2014, the Town of Discovery Bay 
(TODB) Board of Directors implemented a Voluntary 20% water reduction directive with the adoption of Resolution No. 
2014-11. 
 

On July 9, 2014, staff received notice that the State Water Resources Control Board (Water Board) will be considering 
temporary emergency drought measures at their July 15 meeting.  The proposed measures, if implemented, will affect 
every Californian, including the Town of Discovery Bay. 
 

The proposed drought emergency rulemaking would include a prohibition on certain classes of water use, an order for all 
urban water suppliers to implement mandatory conservation measures, and an order for water suppliers with 3,000 or 
more service connections to provide monthly data on water production.   
 

To reduce water demand, the regulations would require urban water suppliers to implement Water Shortage Contingency 
Plans at a level that triggers mandatory restrictions on outdoor water use (those with more than 3,000 water 
connections). 
 

Urban water suppliers that violate mandatory actions could be subject to cease and desist orders for violating emergency 
regulations with fines up to $10,000 per day per violation. Or, the matter could be referred to the Attorney General’s office 
for further action. 
 

The attached Fact Sheet was distributed by the Water Board to provide additional information on the types of restrictions 
and methods of enforcement. 
 

As more information evolves staff will keep the Board informed on those actions. 
 
 
Fiscal Impact:  
 

Amount Requested  $ N/A 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:     (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund #      Category:  Pers.     Optg.     Cap.       -or-   CIP#      Fund# 
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 

June 4, 2014 – Implementation of Voluntary 20% Water Reduction Directive 
   
Attachments 
  
State Water Board Proposed Emergency Water Conservation Regulations Fact Sheet 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: K-1 

Cinderella
Stamp



 

 

 

The State Water Board to Consider Proposed 

Emergency Water Conservation Regulations 

 

On January 17 Governor Edmund G. Brown Jr. issued a drought emergency proclamation 

following three dry or critically dry years in California.  Extreme drought now covers nearly 80 

percent of the state and these conditions will likely continue into the foreseeable future.   
 

More than, 400,000 acres of farmland are expected to be fallowed, thousands of people may be 

out of work, communities risk running out of drinking water and fish and wildlife species are in 

jeopardy.  Many communities are down to 50 gallons a day or less per person for basic sanitation 

needs.  With our inability to predict the effect of the next rainy season, water saved today can 

improve a region’s water security and add flexibility to systems that may need to withstand another 

year or more with precipitation below average.   
 

There are many ways to boost local water supplies such as recycling treated wastewater and 

reusing some household or industrial water onsite.  However, conservation is the easiest, most 

efficient and most cost effective way to quickly reduce water demand and extend supplies into the 

next year, providing flexibility for all California communities.  In a survey conducted by the State 

Water Board in June, while many communities have significantly reduced their water demand over 

time, it is clear that more can be done.   
 

Conservation Actions Needed 

Because of these dire conditions and the need to conserve more, the State Water Resources 

Control Board (State Water Board) is proposing that individuals and water agencies take 

necessary steps to conserve water supplies both for this year and into 2015, and is recommending 

that individuals and water agencies do even more voluntarily to manage our precious water 

resources. 
 

Most Californians use more water outdoors than indoors.  In some areas, 50 percent or more of 

our daily water use is for lawns and outdoor landscaping. Some urban communities have been 

investing in conservation, particularly indoors, for years, but reducing the amount of water used 

outdoors can make the biggest difference of all.  

  

  

Agenda Item K-1

http://droughtmonitor.unl.edu/Home/StateDroughtMonitor.aspx?CA
http://droughtmonitor.unl.edu/Home/StateDroughtMonitor.aspx?CA


 

 

2                                                           July 10, 2014 

The proposed emergency conservation regulations are primarily directed at reducing outdoor 

urban water use.   

 

These emergency conservation measures target both individual water use, by identifying the 

practices from which every Californian should abstain during this drought emergency, as well as 

the steps that local water suppliers should be taking to reduce water demand in their service areas.  

These restrictions set a minimum level of effort in this time of emergency and everyone should do 

more voluntarily.  As the drought wears on, the State Water Board may revisit these regulations 

and consider other measures. 
 

Temporary Water Restrictions 

All Californians will be affected by the ongoing drought conditions in one form or another, 

especially if these conditions persist or worsen in 2015.  To promote water conservation statewide, 

the emergency regulations would prohibit each of the following, except in case of health or safety 

needs or to comply with a term or condition in a permit issued by a state or federal agency: 

 The direct application of water to any hard surface for washing.  

 Watering of outdoor landscapes that cause runoff to adjacent property, non-irrigated areas, 
private and public walkways, roadways, parking lots or structures.  

 Using a hose to wash an automobile, unless the hose is fitted with a shut-off nozzle. 

 Using potable water in a fountain or decorative water feature, unless the water is 
recirculated. 

 

Violations of prohibited activities are considered infractions and are punishable by fines of $500 for 

each day in which the violation occurs.  Any employee of a public agency charged with enforcing 

laws may write and issue a ticket to the violator. 
 

Action by Urban Water Suppliers Required 

To reduce water demand, the regulations would require urban water suppliers to implement their 

Water Shortage Contingency Plans at a level that triggers mandatory restrictions on outdoor water 

use.  Almost all urban water suppliers (those with more than 3,000 water connections) have these 

plans; about 40 of these larger agencies do not. 
 

If an urban water supplier does not have a Water Shortage Contingency Plan or its Plan does not 

meet the requirements of the water code, the supplier must, within 30 days, require customers to 

limit outdoor irrigation to no more than two days per week or implement another mandatory 

conservation measure to achieve a comparable reduction in water consumption by the people it 

serves relative to the amount consumed in 2013. 
 

  

Agenda Item K-1



 

 

3                                                           July 10, 2014 

Water suppliers serving fewer than 3,000 connections must also, within 30 days, require customers 

to limit outdoor irrigation to no more than two days per week or implement another mandatory 

conservation measure to achieve a comparable reduction in water consumption by the people it 

serves relative to the amount consumed in 2013. 

 

Urban water suppliers that violate mandatory actions could be subject to cease and desist orders 

for violating emergency regulations with fines up to $10,000 per day per violation.  Or, the matter 

could be referred to the Attorney General’s office for further action.  
 

Keeping Track of Urban Water Use 

Each urban water supplier will keep track of its water use and compare it to the same period last 

year.  Reports that include the amount of potable water the supplier produced in the preceding 

month and an estimate of gallons of water per person per day used by its customers  

will be submitted to the State Water Board by the 15
th
 of each month.   

 

Looking Forward 

The State Water Board is providing the following tips to water suppliers to educate their customers 

about the new requirements: 

 Retail water suppliers should provide notice of the regulations in English and Spanish in one 

or more of the following ways: newspaper advertisements, bill inserts, website homepage, 

social media, notices in public libraries; 

 Wholesale suppliers should include reference to the regulations in all of their customer 

communications;  

 All water suppliers should provide signage where recycled or reclaimed water is being used 

for activities that the emergency regulations prohibit with the use of potable water, such as 

operation of fountains and other water features; 

 All water suppliers should train personnel on the regulations; and 

 All water suppliers should set conservation targets, measure their service area’s progress 

and make this information available to their customers. 

 

In addition to letting customers know about the new requirements, water suppliers should also: 

 Have an easy way for customers to report leaks and water waste via phone or electronic 

submittal (website form, or email); and 

 Request that police and fire departments and other local government personnel report leaks 

and water waste they encounter during their routine duties/patrols 
 

If drought conditions continue, additional actions by the State Water Board and local water 

suppliers will likely be necessary to further increase conservation.  All water suppliers are 

encouraged to be prepared and plan for a possible dry 2015 now.    

Agenda Item K-1



 

 

4                                                           July 10, 2014 

Next Steps 

The proposed emergency regulations will be considered by the State Water Board at its July 15
th
 

meeting.  Written comments are due by 12 noon on July 14, 2014.  Send comments to  
Jeanine Townsend, Clerk to the State Water Board, by email at commentletters@waterboards.ca.gov 
(must be no more than 15 megabytes); fax at (916) 341-5620; or mail or hand delivery to: 
 

Jeanine Townsend, Clerk to the Board,  
State Water Resources Control Board 

P.O. Box 100, Sacramento, CA 95812-2000 (mail) 
1001 I Street, 24th Floor, Sacramento, CA 95814 (hand delivery) 

 
Please also indicate in the subject line, “Comment Letter— July 15, 2014 Board Meeting-Item 10: 

Emergency Water Conservation Regulations”.  If adopted and subsequently approved by the 

Office of Administrative Law, they would go into effect on or about August 1
st
.  

Agenda Item K-1



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item L

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President – Mark Simon • Vice-President – Chris Steele • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Marianne Wiesen



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item M

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President – Mark Simon • Vice-President – Chris Steele • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Marianne Wiesen



Agenda Item N-1



Agenda Item N-1



Agenda Item N-1



Agenda Item N-1



 

June 2, 2014 Minutes 
Page 1 of 3 

 
6499559.1 

 

EAST CONTRA COSTA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
Meeting Minutes 

Board of Directors Regular Meeting 
 

Monday June 2, 2014 – 6:30 P.M. 
 Meeting Location: 3231 Main Street, Oakley  

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Kevin Bouillon 
Greg Cooper 
Robert Kenny 

Joel Bryant-President 
Ronald Johansen-Vice President 

Jonathan Michaelson 

Cheryl Morgan 
Stephen Smith 

Joe Young 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER (6:34 P.M.) 
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE (6:34 P.M.) 
 
 
ROLL CALL (6:33 P.M.) 
 

Directors Present:  Bouillon, Bryant, Cooper, Kenny, Morgan, Smith, Young  
Directors Absent:  Johansen, Michaelson 

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS (6:35 P.M.) 
 
There were no Public Speakers 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR (6:35 P.M.) 
 
 
C.1    Approve minutes from May 5, 2014 Regular Board of Directors Meeting 
 
C.2    Approve a Professional Services Agreement with City of Brentwood for Information 

Technology Services for FY 2014-15 
 
C.3    Approve a Contract with Hanson Bridgett LLP to provide General Counsel for FY 2014-15 
 
C.4    Adopt Appropriation Limits through Fiscal Year 2014-15 
 

Motion by:  Director Cooper to approve Consent Calendar Item C.1, C.2, C.3 & C.4 
Second by: Director Young 

            Vote: Motion carried:  7:0 
Ayes: Bouillon, Bryant, Cooper, Kenny, Morgan, Smith, Young 

 Absent: Johansen, Michaelson 
 

Agenda Item N-2



 

June 2, 2014 Minutes 
Page 2 of 3 

 
6499559.1 

 
DISCUSSION ITEMS   
 
D.1    Adopt Preliminary Operating, Other Budgets for Fiscal Year 2014-15 (6:36 P.M.) 
  
          There was one (1) Public Speaker – Mark Whitlock 
 

Motion by:  Director Young to Adopt Preliminary Operating, Other Budgets for 
Fiscal Year 2014-15  
Second by: Director Bouillon 
Vote: Motion carried:  7:0 
Ayes: Bouillon, Bryant, Cooper, Kenny, Morgan, Smith, Young 

 Absent: Johansen, Michaelson 
 
D. 2    Introduce Ordinance Adopting Modified 2013 California Fire Code and Schedule Public 

Hearing (6:54 P.M.) 
 
 There were no Public Speakers 
 

Motion by:  Director Young to waive the first reading of 2013 California Fire Code 
and Schedule a Public Hearing for July 7, 2014 
Second by: Director Smith 
Vote: Motion carried:  7:0 
Ayes: Bouillon, Bryant, Cooper, Kenny, Morgan, Smith, Young 

 Absent: Johansen, Michaelson 
 
 
D. 3 Receive Update on Community Outreach Schedule and Consider Conducting Polling for           

Benefit Assessment Ballot Language (7:02 P.M.) 
 
 There was one (1) Public Speaker – Alex Ariferis 
 

Motion by:  Director Smith to move with conducting polling for benefit 
assessment. 
Second by: Director Cooper 
Vote: Motion carried:  5:2 
Ayes: Bouillon, Bryant, Cooper, Kenny, Smith 
Noes: Morgan, Young 

 Absent: Johansen, Michaelson 
 
 
INFORMATIONAL STAFF REPORTS (7:28 P.M.) 
 

1 Receive Operational Update for May, 2014 
  
 There was one (1) Public Speaker – Vince Wells 
  
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item N-2



 

June 2, 2014 Minutes 
Page 3 of 3 

 
6499559.1 

DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS (7:39 P.M.) 
 
Director Smith - Commented on vegetation fire call that he went on with Chief Henderson and 
the conditions of the roads and the difficulties in driving code 3. 
 
Director Bryant – Asked for Gil Guerrero to give an update on the Fill the Boot fundraiser. Mr. 
Guerrero reported that $13,450.00 was raised in one day in Oakley and that there is another 
day scheduled for June 13, 2014 on the corners of Balfour Road & Fairview Ave. 
 
Directed Bryant – Thanked Local 1230 for the super effort they put in everyday for keeping us 
all safe. 
 
Director Kenny – Thanked Mark Rezac & Jim Mathers for all the help with the May 17, 2014 
Meals on Wheel Golf Tournament and Station 94 for coming out to start off the tournament.  
 
Director Cooper – Thanked all the firefighters out in this district. 
 
 
INFORMATIONAL REPORTS AND REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS FROM 
BOARD MEMBERS (7:39 P.M.) 
 
 Director Cooper would like to start discussing staffing levels / potential work on closure of 
stations in July due to staff leaving. 
 
 
ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION ON THE FOLLOWING MATTERS: (7:46 P.M.) 
 
 
1. Conference With Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation Pursuant to Government Code 

Section 54956.9(d) (1): Contra Costa County Deputy Sheriff’s Association, et al v. 
Contra Costa County Employees Retirement Association, et al, Contra Costa Sup. Ct. 
No. N12-1870 
 

2. Public Employee Performance Evaluation (Establish Performance Goals for Fiscal Year 
2014-15) Pursuant to Government Code Sections 54957(b)(1): Fire Chief 
 

 
REPORT ON THE CLOSED SESSIONS (8:47 P.M.) 
 
Report from closed session:  Item 1 – No action to report 
 
Report from closed session:  Item 2 – No action to report 
 
 
ADJOURN TO THE NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING SCHEDULED: July 7, 2014  
(8:47 P.M.) 
 
 
  

Agenda Item N-2



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-3



Agenda Item N-4



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item O

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President – Mark Simon • Vice-President – Chris Steele • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Marianne Wiesen



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item P

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President – Mark Simon • Vice-President – Chris Steele • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Marianne Wiesen


	07-16-14 Agenda Packet Cover Sheet.pdf
	07-16-14-2 Agenda.pdf
	C - No Back Up Documentation for this Agenda Item.pdf
	D - No Back Up Documentation for this Agenda Item.pdf
	E-1 DRAFT Minutes Special Closed 07-02-14.pdf
	E-2 DRAFT Minutes 07-02-14.pdf
	E-3-1 Agenda Report Approve Register of District Invoices (7).pdf
	E-3-2 Copy of RFA Town Water Wastewater (8).pdf
	E-3-3 Copy of RFA LL #8 (6).pdf
	E-3-4 Copy of RFA LL #9 (6).pdf
	F-1-1 Agenda Report Ravenswood Assessment 2014-15.pdf
	F-1-2 Resolution No 2014-16 Ravenswood Assessment Levy Coll 2014-15.pdf
	F-1-3 Final Assessment Engineer’s Report 2014-2015, DB L&L Zone #9.pdf
	F-1-4 Notice of Exemption for Ravenswood LL 2014-15.pdf
	G-1-1 Agenda Report Review “DRAFT” FY 2014-15 Town of Discovery Bay CSD Capacity Fee Program.pdf
	New Bookmark

	G-1-2 “Draft” Bartle Wells Associates FY 2014-15 Capacity Fee Study.pdf
	G-2-1 Agenda Report Nominees for Independent Spec. District Selection.pdf
	G-2-2 Contra Costa Local Agency Formation Commission Public Announcement.pdf
	G-2-3 Robert Amrine, BIMID, Nomination rec 6-24-14.pdf
	G-2-4 Stephen L. Anderson - LAFCO Statement.pdf
	G-2-4 Stephen L. Anderson, MOFD, Nomination rec 6-20-14.pdf
	G-2-5 George H. Schmidt - LACFO Statement.pdf
	G-2-5 George Schmidt, WCWD, Nomination rec 6-5-14.pdf
	G-2-6 Igor Skaredoff, CCRCD, Nomination rec 6-11-14.pdf
	G-3-1 Agenda Report Du-ALL Safety AR 07162014.pdf
	G-3-2 Town of Discovery Bay Safety Service Agreement 05.07.14.pdf
	G-3-3 Du-All Safety - Safety Compliance Assessment 2014.pdf
	H - No Back Up Documentation for this Agenda Item.pdf
	I-1 Veolia Report - June 2014.pdf
	J - No Back Up Documentation for this Agenda Item.pdf
	K - No Back Up Documentation for this Agenda Item.pdf
	L - No Back Up Documentation for this Agenda Item.pdf
	M - No Back Up Documentation for this Agenda Item.pdf
	N-1 Contra Costa County Aviation Advisory Committee meeting minutes 04-10-14.pdf
	N-2 ECCFPD meeting minutes 06-02-14.pdf
	cpdf4917469558332560531.pdf
	D. 4 Receive Operational Update for June 2014

	cpdf8442829926779381095.pdf
	cpdf668620037693824976.pdf
	cpdf2727528089613044546.pdf
	cpdf619785446723138906.pdf
	cpdf1150773285234670322.pdf
	cpdf2745254538238425845.pdf
	cpdf1864837778201995461.pdf

	N-3 Contra Costa County Aviation Advisory Committee meeting minutes 06-12-14.pdf
	N-4 Byron Municipal Adivsory Council meeting minutes 06-19-14.pdf
	O - No Back Up Documentation for this Agenda Item.pdf
	P - No Back Up Documentation for this Agenda Item.pdf
	Insert from: "G-1 TODB Capacity Fee Program (AR and Study).pdf"
	G-1-1 Agenda Report Review “DRAFT” FY 2014-15 Town of Discovery Bay CSD Capacity Fee Program.pdf
	G-1-2 TODB Capacity Fee Study (2014 Update) v5 Final Draft 07142014.pdf


